
Board of Directors Meeting
June 15, 2023
3:00 PM

3901 Morse Street
Denton, Texas
AGENDA

ITEM 1. CONVENING OF MEETING

ITEM 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

ITEM 3. INVOCATION & PLEDGES OF ALLEGIANCE

ITEM 4. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL OUT A SPEAKER’S
CARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE
BOARD CANNOT DELIBERATE ON ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA.
THEREWILL BE OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON THE BUDGET DURING THE PUBLIC
HEARING.

ITEM 5. PRESENTATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF 2022 FINANCIAL AUDIT

ITEM 6. CAD UPDATES
A. CHIEF APPRAISER PROGRESS REPORT - DON SPENCER
B. DEPUTY CHIEF OF ADMINISTRATION - ADMINISTRATION DIV. UPDATES - JEANNE ASHLOCK

ITEM 7. CONSENT AGENDA
THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE
BOARD AND WILL BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS
B. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ITEM 8. CONSIDER AND APPROVE EAGLE APPRAISAL CONTRACT FOR AG SPECIAL APPRAISAL
SERVICES FOR 2024-2025

ITEM 9. PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 2024 DENTON CAD BUDGET
CALL FOR ANY PUBLIC COMMENT

ITEM 10. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE PROPOSED 2024 DENTON CAD BUDGET

ITEM 11. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND 551.074 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: (AS NEEDED)
A. DISCUSS PERSONNEL MATTERS
B. CONSULTATIONWITH OUTSIDE COUNSEL ON ACTIVE LITIGATION

ITEM 12. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY ITEMS DISCUSSED IN
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ITEM 13. DISCUSS / SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ITEM 14. ADJOURN

AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THIS MEETING MAY BE CONVENED INTO A
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION TO OBTAIN CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL

DISTRICT’S ATTORNEY ON ANY AGENDA ITEM LISTED HEREIN. THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT’S BOARD
OF DIRECTORS WILL THEN RECONVENE IN AN OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ANY ACTION, AS MAY BE NECESSARY, ON ANY

ITEMS DISCUSSED IN A CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.



DATE: May 31, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kim Collins, HR Finance Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #5 – Presentation and Acceptance of 2022 Financial Audit

The 2022 Financial Audit has been prepared by Dan Tonn from Hankins, Eastup, Deaton, Tonn,

Seay & Scarborough. Mr. Tonn will attend our meeting to present the audit and answer any

questions the Board may have. We are attaching a draft of the audit, and Mr. Tonn will provide

each Board member with a hard copy of the audit at the meeting.

Recommendation:

To accept the 2022 Annual Financial Audit as submitted.

































































































DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES

May 11, 2023

3:00 p.m.

ITEM 1: CONVENING OF MEETING

Roy Atwood convened the meeting at 3:02 pm.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Roy Atwood
Charles Stafford (left meeting at 4:27)
Ann Pomykal
Alex Buck
Michelle French, Ex Officio Member

(Arrived at 3:22 pm)

ABSENT: David Terre

STAFF PRESENT: Don Spencer, Jeanne Ashlock, Chris Littrell,
Kim Collins, Misty Baptiste

ITEM 2: ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

ITEM 3: INVOCATION AND PLEDGES
Invocation was given by Roy Atwood.
The Pledge of Allegiance was stated to the U.S. Flag and Texas Flag by all who
were present.

ITEM 4: OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL
OUT A SPEAKER’S CARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION
SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE BOARD CANNOT DELIBERATE ON
ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA.

No public present to address the board.

ITEM 5: CAD UPDATES
A. CHIEF APPRAISER PROGRESS REPORT - DON SPENCER
● Real Property Notices were mailed out on April 17. Deadline to file a protest is

next Wednesday, May 17



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of May 11, 2023

● First set of estimates was sent to the entities on April 28 and an update was sent
Monday, May 8 which included Wardlaw estimates.

● Appraisal records submitted to ARB on April 25 - Hearings have begun on
Tuesdays and Thursdays for the last several weeks

● Annual entity meetings on May 1-2 - presented the updates, plans, and budget
proposals - received very positive feedback - Don has had good follow up
conversations with the entities who have reached out. Approximately 35 people
were present for the ISD’s/County and 60 for the cities

● CAD has been very busy with phone calls and in person visits with people filing
protests - encouraging all to handle their protest online

B. DEPUTY CHIEF OF APPRAISAL UPDATES - CHRIS LITTRELL
● Charts and graphs were handed out to the Board

○ 1st page showed the Number of Protests - as of 1:00 May 11 - 37,372
protests had been filed - for reference - 2127 came in during the morning
of May 11 - another 2138 came in after the report was run in an hour and
a half

○ Second page of graphs - breakdown in Real Property vs. BPP Protests
that have been received so far - BPP notices went out May 5 and that
deadline is June 5

○ Third Page - breaks down the Real Property protests - 35052 protests
have been in Residential

○ Fourth Page - summary of Protest Reasons - of 35K protests - the large
majority claim that value is over market and/or value is unequal to market

○ It should be noted that the appraisal staff is required to prepare for
multiple reasons on the protest forms

○ Resources are definitely being pushed to the limit to prepare evidence and
protests - the window is narrowing between now and July 20 when ARB
certifies

C. DEPUTY CHIEF OF ADMINISTRATION UPDATES - JEANNE ASHLOCK
● Appeals Department has been very busy
● Hearing notice letter has been updated and simplified from 4 pages to 2 pages

for the property owner coming in for a hearing - when the hearing is scheduled
the property owner receives the information as to what they need for the hearing

● 6 temp employees have been added to the appeals department
● Appeals Manager is working with IT and Vendors to do as much processing en

masse as possible
● FULL ARB panels will begin on May 22. Will have 5-6 panels starting out -

hoping to add 1-2 more as members are trained and comfortable.
● Handouts to the Board

○ 1st Chart - Help Desk Tickets - 22K through to date through last month
○ Compared to last year - that is up 1500
○ 2nd Chart - Informal walk-in protests - most in one day was 253 - most

appraisers are working close to 200 informals per day
○ 3rd Chart - Phone Stats - Incoming phone calls are as many as 1600 per

day - we have on average 5 people answering phone calls per day - which
totals about 40 phone calls in an hour



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of May 11, 2023

● Currently in the process of setting up a phone tree which is something that DCAD
can set up through Vested Networks - the phone system software

● Customer Service currently has about 5000 pending HS applications - received
approximately 3000 in the last month alone

● ARB has lost approximately half of its members from last year so over half of the
panel is new this year. There have been conversations with the ARB chair about
demand and needs - ARB chair is wanting to get the new members exposed to
panels and have them sit and observe in current panels running on Tuesday and
Thursday. Goal is to run 6 panels to start hearings and then increase to 8.

● Inquiry from Charles Stafford about teachers who are retiring and could they
serve on ARB - Don Spencer has asked several entities to encourage retirees to
serve. Denton CAD will need ARB members in the Fall so there is time to get
them trained and prepared for the supplemental hearings.

● Chris Littrell reminds the Board that some walk-ins could be wanting to talk about more
than one property - some even up to 20 properties at a time.

● Tax Agents typically carry 60-70% of protests
● To date, 52 Agents have filed - at the end of the season last year 266 agents had filed.

ITEM 6: CONSENT AGENDA
THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE
BOARD AND WILL BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETINGS
B. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF VALUE CHANGES

Alex Buck made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Ann Pomykal seconded
the motion. The motion passed and the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 7: DISCUSS AND APPROVE SEPTEMBER 2022 FINANCIALS AND VALUE
CHANGES FROM FEBRUARY 2023 PREVIOUSLY OVERLOOKED FOR
APPROVAL

Through an ORR it was brought to our attention that we did not send September
2022 Financials and February 2023 Value Changes for Board Approval so we are
asking for those at this time.

Charles Stafford made a motion to approve September 2022 Financials and
February 2023 Value Changes. Alex Buck seconded the motion. The motion
passed and the vote was unanimous.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of May 11, 2023

ITEM 8: CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON PENALTIES AND INTEREST FOR
OUTSTANDING SECOND QUARTER ALLOCATIONS

Kim Collins presented the list of entities who have not yet paid their allocations and
recommends that the board waive the penalties and interest for those entities.

Alex Buck made a motion to waive the penalties and interest on the second quarter
allocations not yet paid. Charles Stafford seconded the motion. The motion passed
and the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 9: DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND APPROVE CHANGES TO THE EMPLOYEE
PERSONNEL POLICY HANDBOOK

Don Spencer is proposing changes to the Maternity Leave Policy. Current policy
has 2 weeks paid Maternity Leave. Mr. Spencer would like to extend that to the
typical 4 weeks as done by several other places. Policy would change to be 4-week
parental Leave and would extend to Mother and Father. This is a change that can
be made with no Financial Impact on the District. These changes do run concurrent
with FMLA and are recommended by the attorney with FMLA.

Board recommends the change from 2 to 4 weeks be extended to all parents -
mothers, fathers, adopted, and surrogates.

Ann Pomykal made a motion to accept the changes to the Personnel Policy as
discussed. Charles Stafford seconded the motion. The motion passed and the vote
was unanimous.

ITEM 10: 2024 BUDGET DISCUSSION

DON SPENCER
● Provided the proposed budget summary to the Board and reminds them that his

goal is to be as conservative as possible.
● Personnel to add in 2024 - 11 positions to the payroll
● Will strive to create different levels of appraisers in BPP and Residential - Level 1

and Level 2 based on skill set and competency
● In Commercial will add Senior Appraisers and Ag/Land Appraisers to add a level

of supervision and mentorship
● Mapping will add another GIS Specialist - will be needed as the work continues

to grow - with 40-50K deeds per year- each one requires redrawing on the maps
● Currently the Residential Department has 2 Supervisors for 2 Teams - would like

to split with 4 Team and 4 Supervisors and adding 3 levels of appraisers - there is
a lot of catching up to do in inspections and we need time to train and develop
appraisers effectively.

● Charles Stafford comments that we are smart to try to get ahead of what is still
coming



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of May 11, 2023

● Want to create a new department of training and development - bringing in
someone who is retired from the industry and passionate about teaching and
education. Need someone who can assess the needs in each department and
develop training programs so we have a strong succession plan in place.

● Goal is to also create a classroom/training environment to bring in other
departments and CADs for training and education. Would like to look into
becoming and Core and Continuing Education provider so we can ultimately
provide training to neighboring districts.

● Customer Service would change their name to Exemptions and Assistance -
want to add 4 positions to this department that would handle ALL exemptions -
combine in one specific area and also add a specific mail clerk

● IT Department - need to add an additional database administrator to help with
communication to the entities - could create and maintain an entity portal
with information that entities continuously request

● Adding another appeals support position
● 851K increase in budget would be attributable to new positions
● Budgeted for 5% increase for staff - 3% COLA and 2% Merit (other CAD’s are

budgeting a 4-6% increase)

Alex Buck asked about the possibility of privatizing the BPP Department - definitely
not something typical that is done and DCAD will give more specific care. Quality
Control is the first priority.

Alex Buck asked about how much reserve to use. The response Mr. Spencer
received from most of the entities was not to use the reserve to buy down the
increase but to save that for building in the future.

CHRIS LITTRELL
● Education and Training - as staff increases - cost for memberships and dues will

resulting in about a 12K increase
● Want to be able to make training, conferences, and travel available tools for the

departments
● Technology is a large area of increase - need to make sure resources are still

available so that we can continue to increase efficiency.

JEANNE ASHLOCK
● Printing and postage costs are increasing
● Utilities and Maintenance - hardware replacement for more employees
● Licensing for various software due to number of employees
● Alex Buck asks if DCAD is Mac or PC and currently there is a hybrid of both but

slowly shifting to Mac.
● Current accounting software is somewhat outdated - need to update and shift

from a Windows based software



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of May 11, 2023

Full Budget will be presented in June for the Budget Hearing. Audit will also be
presented at June’s meeting.

Ann Pomykal asked about rollover from 2022 - there was approximately 600K and
hoping that 2023 will end in something similar.

ITEM 11: ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND
551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING
PURPOSES:
A. PERSONNEL MATTERS
B. CONSULTATION WITH OUTSIDE COUNSEL ON ACTIVE LITIGATION

Board went into Executive Session at 4:40.

ITEM 12: RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY
ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION

Board reconvened following the Executive Session at 5:00.

No Action Taken at this time.

ITEM 13: NEXT MEETING AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
June 15 - 3:00
August 10 - 3:00
Budget Public Hearing

ITEM 14: ADJOURN

Chairman, Roy Atwood, adjourned the meeting at 5:04.

______________________________
Roy Atwood, Chairman

ATTEST:
______________________________
Ann Pomykal, Secretary



AGENDA ITEM #7B

Please find attached the Monthly Financial Report as of March 31, 2023 with highlights.

Balance Sheet Notes:

● Current Reserved for Contingency balance is $1,786,127.54. Recommendations for

reallocations will be considered at a later date

Revenue Notes:

● Second Quarter Allocations, billed on March 1, are reflected in 2023 Revenue

● “Actual” is over “Budget” as YTD Revenues reflect two quarters and Budget Jan - Mar

reflects three months

● Interest Income continues to outpace budget

Expense Notes:

● Year-to-Date Actual Expenditures are under Budget Year-to-Date by ($312,327.33).

● YTD Actual Compared to YTD Budget is under budget across most expenses. Notable

exceptions are explained below:

o Worker’s Comp – payment is annual

o Memberships & Dues – many dues are paid annually at the first of the year

o Training – TAAD conference payment

o Oil & Gas Valuation – billing is quarterly

o Subscriptions & Contracts – reflects annual mobile video payment and annual

commercial sales tool

o General Insurance – billing is annual

o Postage & Freight – reflects prepaid postage for Notice of Appraised Value (NAV)

o Information Services Maintenance – billing is irregular and includes some large

annual maintenance payments

Recommendation:

To approve March 2023 Board Financials as presented.



                       DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

                                     MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

                                             AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 1



        TABLE OF CONTENTS

   BALANCE SHEET PAGE 3

   REVENUE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 4

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 5

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 6 - 14

             BY DEPARTMENT

   CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY PAGE 15

   INVESTMENTS PAGE 16

*************************************************************

THESE FINANCIALS WERE PREPARED USING THE CASH BASIS METHOD.

THE PRIMARY INTENT IS TO REPORT THE EFFECT OF CASH RECEIPTS &

DISBURSEMENTS.

*************************************************************

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 2



******ASSETS******

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANK:

   Cash In Bank . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Petty Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $500.00

   Checking Account - Payroll Account . . . . . . $1,043.31

   Checking Account - Insurance Account . . . . . $107,122.68

   Checking Account - Sweep Account . . . . . . . $10,251,461.30

   Investment Account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   2023 Prepaid Expenses .. . .  . . . . . . . . . $0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $10,360,127.29

FUND EQUITY: 

   Fund Balance - As Of January 31, 2023. . . . $0.00

   Reserved for Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Unusual Legal Services. . . . . . $700,000.00

   Reserved for Facility Expansion Opportunities $1,775,000.00

   Reserved for Entity Allocation Stabilization . $1,048,505.74

   Reserved for Future TCDRS Payments . . . . . . $600,000.00

   Reserved for Disaster Recovery . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Contingency . . . . . . . . . . . $1,786,127.54

   Deferred Revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Current Year Excess Revenue/(Expenses) . . . . $3,650,494.01

TOTAL FUND EQUITY $10,360,127.29

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

*****LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY*****

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 3



    REVENUES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   REVENUES REVENUES YTD BUDGET

LOCAL SUPPORT . . . . $16,785,291.50 $3,307,120.50 $7,698,073.47 $4,196,322.88 $3,501,750.60

IS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MISC REVENUE. . . . . $12,500.00 $2,542.79 $3,287.35 $3,125.00 $162.35

INTEREST INCOME . . . $12,000.00 $30,431.07 $89,253.74 $3,000.00 $86,253.74

APPRAISAL DISTRICT. . $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 ($250,000.00)

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $3,340,094.36 $7,790,614.56 $4,452,447.88 $3,338,166.69

  

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

REVENUE REPORT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 4



   EXPENSES   YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   MONTHLY JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $8,771,498.24 $607,988.65 $1,737,582.32 $2,192,874.56 ($455,292.24)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $75,500.00 $5,510.82 $16,548.30 $18,875.00 ($2,326.70)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $723,494.79 $47,713.57 $136,392.53 $180,873.70 ($44,481.17)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $1,244,853.27 $85,793.43 $245,581.76 $311,213.32 ($65,631.56)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $65,889.96 $0.00 $24,954.02 $16,472.49 $8,481.53

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $112,610.41 $303,517.32 $408,976.10 ($105,458.78)

5210 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES . . $22,630.00 $354.00 $13,001.00 $5,657.50 $7,343.50

5220 TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONF $102,700.00 $29,419.25 $37,637.21 $25,675.00 $11,962.21

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $0.00 $14,655.00 $112,822.50 ($98,167.50)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $45,000.00 $90,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $44,424.72 $113,941.26 $118,750.00 ($4,808.74)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $1,611.57 $5,590.31 $9,875.00 ($4,284.69)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $824,756.86 $171,786.82 $569,032.75 $206,189.22 $362,843.54

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $610,542.00 $46,748.33 $136,226.15 $152,635.50 ($16,409.35)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $8,732.40 $24,146.32

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $17,033.16 $27,361.16 $39,750.00 ($12,388.84)

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $3,108.24 $170,825.14 $88,175.00 $82,650.14

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $0.00 $3,098.50 $2,000.00 $1,098.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $3,346.32 $9,468.15 $16,487.50 ($7,019.35)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $2,068.70 $2,605.35 $4,350.00 ($1,744.65)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $72,225.65 $300,094.53 $268,050.00 $32,044.53

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $5,117.63 $16,629.23 $22,255.00 ($5,625.77)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $9,135.22 $25,969.15 $25,771.00 $198.15

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $11,854.45 $27,871.23 $36,252.75 ($8,381.52)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $70,500.00 $3,830.49 $19,025.19 $17,625.00 $1,400.19

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $0.00 $0.00 $19,168.06 ($19,168.06)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $3,639.01 $14,710.66 $14,612.50 $98.16

5630 SEASONAL LABOR. . . . . $261,250.00 $12,579.61 $28,659.20 $65,312.50 ($36,653.30)

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $7,220.54 $16,264.41 $18,016.29 ($1,751.88)

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $1,350,120.59 $4,140,120.55 $4,452,447.88 ($312,327.33)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 5



   EXPENSES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $198,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,500.00 ($49,500.00)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $15,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,786.75 ($3,786.75)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $43,283.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,820.75 ($10,820.75)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $1,267.20 $0.00 $202.89 $316.80 ($113.91)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $112,610.41 $303,517.32 $408,976.10 ($105,458.78)

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $22,630.00 $354.00 $13,001.00 $5,657.50 $7,343.50

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $102,700.00 $29,419.25 $37,637.21 $25,675.00 $11,962.21

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $0.00 $14,655.00 $112,822.50 ($98,167.50)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $45,000.00 $90,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $44,424.72 $113,941.26 $118,750.00 ($4,808.74)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $1,611.57 $5,590.31 $9,875.00 ($4,284.69)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $448,100.00 $165,075.50 $445,886.75 $112,025.00 $333,861.75

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $8,732.40 $24,146.32

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $17,033.16 $27,361.16 $39,750.00 ($12,388.84)

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $3,108.24 $170,825.14 $88,175.00 $82,650.14

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $0.00 $3,098.50 $2,000.00 $1,098.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $3,346.32 $9,468.15 $16,487.50 ($7,019.35)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $2,068.70 $2,605.35 $4,350.00 ($1,744.65)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $5,117.63 $16,629.23 $22,255.00 ($5,625.77)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $9,135.22 $25,969.15 $25,771.00 $198.15

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $11,854.45 $27,871.23 $36,252.75 ($8,381.52)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $19,000.00 $1,048.80 $1,048.80 $4,750.00 ($3,701.20)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $0.00 $0.00 $19,168.06 ($19,168.06)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $3,639.01 $14,710.66 $14,612.50 $98.16

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $261,250.00 $12,579.61 $28,659.20 $65,312.50 ($36,653.30)

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $7,220.54 $16,264.41 $18,016.29 ($1,751.88)

TOTALS $5,075,353.58 $474,647.13 $1,401,821.44 $1,268,838.40 $132,983.05

 

EXPENSE REPORT FOR OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 6



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $956,482.24 $72,949.06 $191,992.92 $239,120.56 ($47,127.64)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,315.00 $602.50 $1,807.50 $2,078.75 ($271.25)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $77,203.59 $5,601.11 $14,709.73 $19,300.90 ($4,591.17)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $130,474.14 $10,040.52 $26,450.69 $32,618.54 ($6,167.85)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $8,101.79 $0.00 $2,829.93 $2,025.45 $804.48

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $470.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $44,400.00 $3,683.28 $9,666.52 $11,100.00 ($1,433.48)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $2,041.65 $3,555.22 $1,125.00 $2,430.22

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,229,476.76 $95,388.48 $251,012.51 $307,369.19 ($56,356.68)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 7



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $964,127.20 $54,285.92 $155,837.33 $241,031.80 ($85,194.47)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,780.00 $265.83 $797.49 $1,945.00 ($1,147.51)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $74,775.48 $4,018.33 $11,524.95 $18,693.87 ($7,168.92)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $127,069.44 $7,151.31 $20,541.27 $31,767.36 ($11,226.09)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $4,007.57 $0.00 $1,205.77 $1,001.89 $203.88

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $99,505.00 $0.00 $13,099.71 $24,876.25 ($11,776.54)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $8,334.00 $682.99 $2,081.73 $2,083.50 ($1.77)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,125.00 ($1,125.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,290,098.69 $66,404.38 $205,088.25 $322,524.67 ($117,436.42)

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 8



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $724,506.08 $57,025.65 $165,244.57 $181,126.52 ($15,881.95)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,890.00 $745.83 $2,237.49 $2,222.50 $14.99

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $57,799.28 $4,184.12 $12,120.10 $14,449.82 ($2,329.72)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $96,784.49 $7,569.87 $21,951.41 $24,196.12 ($2,244.71)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,077.96 $0.00 $1,300.64 $769.49 $531.15

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $110,000.00 $0.00 $2,971.88 $27,500.00 ($24,528.12)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $17,235.00 $458.32 $1,374.96 $4,308.75 ($2,933.79)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $185.01 $185.01 $1,750.00 ($1,564.99)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,025,292.81 $70,168.80 $207,386.06 $256,323.20 ($48,937.14)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR MAPPING DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 9



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $770,516.08 $62,930.60 $178,058.72 $192,629.02 ($14,570.30)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,580.00 $375.00 $1,125.00 $1,895.00 ($770.00)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $61,222.65 $4,487.08 $12,787.84 $15,305.66 ($2,517.82)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $104,038.49 $8,409.56 $23,833.38 $26,009.62 ($2,176.24)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,281.21 $0.00 $1,285.37 $820.30 $465.07

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $22,200.00 $1,383.32 $4,149.96 $5,550.00 ($1,400.04)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $72,225.65 $300,094.53 $268,050.00 $32,044.53

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $185.01 $185.01 $1,500.00 ($1,314.99)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMEMT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $2,047,038.43 $149,996.22 $521,519.81 $511,759.61 $9,760.20

EXPENSE REPORT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 10



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $1,242,912.80 $97,509.28 $286,561.27 $310,728.20 ($24,166.93)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,500.00 $625.00 $1,875.00 $1,875.00 $0.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $104,997.23 $7,824.72 $23,034.23 $26,249.31 ($3,215.08)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $178,426.66 $14,080.20 $41,464.95 $44,606.67 ($3,141.72)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $10,987.63 $0.00 $4,768.77 $2,746.91 $2,021.86

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $112,416.62 $4,240.96 $86,839.78 $28,104.16 $58,735.63

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $122,100.00 $10,175.00 $30,525.00 $30,525.00 $0.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $0.00 $176.65 $1,750.00 ($1,573.35)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,786,340.94 $134,455.16 $475,245.65 $446,585.24 $28,660.42

EXPENSE REPORT FOR COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 11



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $432,384.08 $34,739.25 $90,811.22 $108,096.02 ($17,284.80)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $4,670.00 $378.33 $1,134.99 $1,167.50 ($32.51)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $33,859.21 $2,633.06 $6,881.87 $8,464.80 ($1,582.93)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $57,538.53 $4,624.87 $12,101.96 $14,384.63 ($2,282.67)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,450.09 $0.00 $733.16 $612.52 $120.64

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $3,600.00 $0.00 $3,590.00 $900.00 $2,690.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $5,550.00 $458.32 $1,145.80 $1,387.50 ($241.70)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $0.00 $288.23 $1,125.00 ($836.77)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $544,551.92 $42,833.83 $116,687.23 $136,137.98 ($19,450.75)

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR APPEALS DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 12



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $849,536.96 $63,478.72 $183,188.66 $212,384.24 ($29,195.58)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $12,195.00 $978.75 $2,936.25 $3,048.75 ($112.50)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $71,866.54 $5,126.61 $14,825.39 $17,966.64 ($3,141.25)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $122,126.15 $9,100.97 $26,360.74 $30,531.54 ($4,170.80)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $7,419.68 $0.00 $2,828.20 $1,854.92 $973.28

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $48,569.62 $2,000.00 $16,644.63 $12,142.41 $4,502.23

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $78,402.00 $5,625.85 $16,813.88 $19,600.50 ($2,786.62)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 ($1,500.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,196,115.96 $86,310.90 $263,597.75 $299,028.99 ($35,431.24)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 13



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAR COMPARED TO

.  BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $2,633,032.80 $165,070.17 $485,887.63 $658,258.20 ($172,370.57)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $18,570.00 $1,539.58 $4,634.58 $4,642.50 ($7.92)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $226,623.81 $13,838.54 $40,508.42 $56,655.95 ($16,147.53)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $385,112.36 $24,816.13 $72,877.36 $96,278.09 ($23,400.73)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $25,296.82 $0.00 $9,799.29 $6,324.21 $3,475.09

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $2,565.62 $0.00 $0.00 $641.41 ($641.41)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $312,321.00 $24,281.25 $70,468.30 $78,080.25 ($7,611.95)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $12,000.00 $370.02 $13,586.27 $3,000.00 $10,586.27

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $3,615,522.41 $229,915.69 $697,761.85 $903,880.60 ($206,118.75)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR RESIDENTIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 14



 

FUND BALANCE ON DECEMBER 31, 2022 $6,709,633.28

Y.T.D. REVENUES - MARCH 31, 2023 $7,790,614.56

Y.T.D. EXPENSES - MARCH 31, 2023 $4,140,120.55

Y.T.D. EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) $3,650,494.01

$10,360,127.29

CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 15



INVESTMENT ANNUALIZED DAILY DIVIDEND

MATURITY BALANCE FUND YIELD FACTOR INTEREST

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

MONTHLY INTEREST EARNED $0.00

3/1/2023 3/31/2023 CHOICE IV ACCT $10,492,607.97 4.64554 $30,431.07

INTEREST EARNED $30,431.07

TOTAL INTEREST FOR MONTH $30,431.07

_______________________________________________

Kim Collins

Finance H/R Manager

This report is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (Chapter 2256, Government Code).

INVESTMENTS

AS OF MARCH 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 16



AGENDA ITEM #7B

Please find attached the Monthly Financial Report as of April 30, 2023 with highlights.

Balance Sheet Notes:

● Current Reserved for Contingency balance is $1,786,127.54. Recommendations for

reallocations will be considered at a later date

Revenue Notes:

● First and Second Quarter Allocations are reflected in 2023 YTD Revenue

● “Actual” is over “Budget” as YTD Revenues reflect two quarters and Budget Jan - Apr

reflects four months

● Interest Income continues to outpace budget

Expense Notes:

● Year-to-Date Actual Expenditures are under Budget Year-to-Date by ($819,083.14).

● YTD Actual Compared to YTD Budget is under budget across most expenses. Notable

exceptions are explained below:

o Worker’s Comp – payment is annual

o Memberships & Dues – many dues are paid annually at the first of the year

o Training – TAAD conference payment

o Oil & Gas Valuation – billing is quarterly

o Subscriptions & Contracts – reflects annual mobile video payment and annual

commercial sales tool

o General Insurance – billing is annual

o Postage & Freight – reflects prepaid postage for Notice of Appraised Value (NAV)

Recommendation:

To approve April 2023 Board Financials as presented.



                       DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

                                     MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

                                             AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 1



        TABLE OF CONTENTS

   BALANCE SHEET PAGE 3

   REVENUE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 4

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 5

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 6 - 14

             BY DEPARTMENT

   CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY PAGE 15

   INVESTMENTS PAGE 16

*************************************************************

THESE FINANCIALS WERE PREPARED USING THE CASH BASIS METHOD.

THE PRIMARY INTENT IS TO REPORT THE EFFECT OF CASH RECEIPTS &

DISBURSEMENTS.

*************************************************************

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 2



******ASSETS******

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANK:

   Cash In Bank . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Petty Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $500.00

   Checking Account - Payroll Account . . . . . . $1,043.31

   Checking Account - Insurance Account . . . . . $78,589.25

   Checking Account - Operating Account . . . . . $10,362,606.75

   Investment Account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   2023 Prepaid Expenses .. . .  . . . . . . . . . $0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $10,442,739.31

FUND EQUITY: 

   Fund Balance - As Of January 31, 2023. . . . $0.00

   Reserved for Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Unusual Legal Services. . . . . . $700,000.00

   Reserved for Facility Expansion Opportunities $1,775,000.00

   Reserved for Entity Allocation Stabilization . $1,048,505.74

   Reserved for Future TCDRS Payments . . . . . . $600,000.00

   Reserved for Disaster Recovery . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Contingency . . . . . . . . . . . $1,786,127.54

   Deferred Revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Current Year Excess Revenue/(Expenses) . . . . $3,733,106.03

TOTAL FUND EQUITY $10,442,739.31

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

*****LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY*****

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 3



    REVENUES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   REVENUES REVENUES YTD BUDGET

LOCAL SUPPORT . . . . $16,785,291.50 $967,036.67 $8,665,110.14 $5,539,146.20 $3,125,963.95

IS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MISC REVENUE. . . . . $12,500.00 $0.00 $3,287.35 $4,125.00 ($837.65)

INTEREST INCOME . . . $12,000.00 $33,602.86 $122,856.60 $3,960.00 $118,896.60

APPRAISAL DISTRICT. . $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $330,000.00 ($330,000.00)

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $1,000,639.53 $8,791,254.09 $5,877,231.20 $2,914,022.90

  

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

REVENUE REPORT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 4



   EXPENSES   YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   MONTHLY JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $8,771,498.24 $604,361.42 $2,341,943.74 $2,894,594.42 ($552,650.68)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $75,500.00 $5,533.77 $22,082.07 $24,915.00 ($2,832.93)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $723,494.79 $47,410.30 $183,802.83 $238,753.28 ($54,950.45)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $1,244,853.27 $85,294.77 $330,876.53 $410,801.58 ($79,925.05)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $65,889.96 $0.00 $24,954.02 $21,743.69 $3,210.33

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $7,883.73 $311,401.05 $539,848.45 ($228,447.40)

5210 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES . . $22,630.00 $175.00 $13,176.00 $7,467.90 $5,708.10

5220 TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONF $102,700.00 $2,035.18 $39,672.39 $33,891.00 $5,781.39

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $11,415.00 $26,070.00 $148,925.70 ($122,855.70)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $59,400.00 $30,600.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $14,522.75 $128,464.01 $156,750.00 ($28,285.99)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $1,615.27 $7,205.58 $13,035.00 ($5,829.42)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $824,756.86 $4,369.32 $573,402.07 $272,169.76 $301,232.31

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $610,542.00 $46,546.16 $182,772.31 $201,478.86 ($18,706.55)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $11,526.76 $21,351.96

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $20,306.50 $47,667.66 $52,470.00 ($4,802.34)

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $1,719.00 $172,544.14 $116,391.00 $56,153.14

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $805.00 $3,903.50 $2,640.00 $1,263.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $4,309.74 $13,777.89 $21,763.50 ($7,985.61)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $0.00 $2,605.35 $5,742.00 ($3,136.65)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $16,623.07 $316,717.60 $353,826.00 ($37,108.40)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $5,203.30 $21,832.53 $29,376.60 ($7,544.07)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $4,943.49 $30,912.64 $34,017.72 ($3,105.08)

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $8,648.49 $36,519.72 $47,853.63 ($11,333.91)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $70,500.00 $6,604.10 $25,629.29 $23,265.00 $2,364.29

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $0.00 $0.00 $25,301.84 ($25,301.84)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $3,846.21 $18,556.87 $19,288.50 ($731.63)

5630 SEASONAL LABOR. . . . . $261,250.00 $3,909.04 $32,568.24 $86,212.50 ($53,644.26)

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $9,946.90 $26,211.31 $23,781.50 $2,429.81

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $918,027.51 $5,058,148.06 $5,877,231.20 ($819,083.14)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 5



   EXPENSES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $198,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,340.00 ($65,340.00)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $15,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,998.51 ($4,998.51)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $43,283.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,283.39 ($14,283.39)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $1,267.20 $0.00 $202.89 $418.18 ($215.29)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $7,883.73 $311,401.05 $539,848.45 ($228,447.40)

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $22,630.00 $175.00 $13,176.00 $7,467.90 $5,708.10

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $102,700.00 $2,035.18 $39,672.39 $33,891.00 $5,781.39

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $11,415.00 $26,070.00 $148,925.70 ($122,855.70)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $59,400.00 $30,600.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $14,522.75 $128,464.01 $156,750.00 ($28,285.99)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $1,615.27 $7,205.58 $13,035.00 ($5,829.42)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $448,100.00 $0.00 $445,886.75 $147,873.00 $298,013.75

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $11,526.76 $21,351.96

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $20,306.50 $47,667.66 $52,470.00 ($4,802.34)

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $1,719.00 $172,544.14 $116,391.00 $56,153.14

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $805.00 $3,903.50 $2,640.00 $1,263.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $4,309.74 $13,777.89 $21,763.50 ($7,985.61)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $0.00 $2,605.35 $5,742.00 ($3,136.65)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $5,203.30 $21,832.53 $29,376.60 ($7,544.07)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $4,943.49 $30,912.64 $34,017.72 ($3,105.08)

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $8,648.49 $36,519.72 $47,853.63 ($11,333.91)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $19,000.00 $0.00 $1,048.80 $6,270.00 ($5,221.20)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $0.00 $0.00 $25,301.84 ($25,301.84)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $3,846.21 $18,556.87 $19,288.50 ($731.63)

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $261,250.00 $3,909.04 $32,568.24 $86,212.50 ($53,644.26)

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $9,946.90 $26,211.31 $23,781.50 $2,429.81

TOTALS $5,075,353.58 $101,284.60 $1,503,106.04 $1,674,866.68 ($171,760.64)

 

EXPENSE REPORT FOR OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 6



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $956,482.24 $71,449.06 $263,441.98 $315,639.14 ($52,197.16)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,315.00 $602.50 $2,410.00 $2,743.95 ($333.95)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $77,203.59 $5,486.36 $20,196.09 $25,477.18 ($5,281.09)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $130,474.14 $9,845.53 $36,296.22 $43,056.47 ($6,760.25)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $8,101.79 $0.00 $2,829.93 $2,673.59 $156.34

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $44,400.00 $3,683.28 $13,349.80 $14,652.00 ($1,302.20)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $344.16 $3,899.38 $1,485.00 $2,414.38

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,229,476.76 $91,410.89 $342,423.40 $405,727.33 ($63,303.93)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 7



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $964,127.20 $51,501.64 $207,338.97 $318,161.98 ($110,823.01)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,780.00 $265.83 $1,063.32 $2,567.40 ($1,504.08)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $74,775.48 $3,829.88 $15,354.83 $24,675.91 ($9,321.08)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $127,069.44 $6,789.35 $27,330.62 $41,932.92 ($14,602.30)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $4,007.57 $0.00 $1,205.77 $1,322.50 ($116.73)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $99,505.00 $378.36 $13,478.07 $32,836.65 ($19,358.58)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $8,334.00 $715.08 $2,796.81 $2,750.22 $46.59

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,485.00 ($1,485.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,290,098.69 $63,480.14 $268,568.39 $425,732.57 ($157,164.18)

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 8



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $724,506.08 $59,206.55 $224,451.12 $239,087.01 ($14,635.89)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,890.00 $733.33 $2,970.82 $2,933.70 $37.12

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $57,799.28 $4,340.20 $16,460.30 $19,073.76 ($2,613.46)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $96,784.49 $7,851.77 $29,803.18 $31,938.88 ($2,135.70)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,077.96 $0.00 $1,300.64 $1,015.73 $284.91

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $110,000.00 $0.00 $2,971.88 $36,300.00 ($33,328.12)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $17,235.00 $487.14 $1,862.10 $5,687.55 ($3,825.45)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $1,485.52 $1,670.53 $2,310.00 ($639.47)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,025,292.81 $74,104.51 $281,490.57 $338,346.63 ($56,856.06)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR MAPPING DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 9



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $770,516.08 $62,930.60 $240,989.32 $254,270.31 ($13,280.99)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,580.00 $375.00 $1,500.00 $2,501.40 ($1,001.40)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $61,222.65 $4,487.08 $17,274.92 $20,203.47 ($2,928.55)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $104,038.49 $8,409.56 $32,242.94 $34,332.70 ($2,089.76)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,281.21 $0.00 $1,285.37 $1,082.80 $202.57

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $22,200.00 $1,383.32 $5,533.28 $7,326.00 ($1,792.72)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $16,623.07 $316,717.60 $353,826.00 ($37,108.40)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $1,988.39 $2,173.40 $1,980.00 $193.40

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMEMT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $2,047,038.43 $96,197.02 $617,716.83 $675,522.68 ($57,805.85)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 10



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $1,242,912.80 $97,509.28 $384,070.55 $410,161.22 ($26,090.67)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,500.00 $625.00 $2,500.00 $2,475.00 $25.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $104,997.23 $7,825.30 $30,859.53 $34,649.09 ($3,789.56)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $178,426.66 $14,080.21 $55,545.16 $58,880.80 ($3,335.64)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $10,987.63 $0.00 $4,768.77 $3,625.92 $1,142.85

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $112,416.62 $3,990.96 $90,830.74 $37,097.48 $53,733.26

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $122,100.00 $10,175.00 $40,700.00 $40,293.00 $407.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $0.00 $176.65 $2,310.00 ($2,133.35)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,786,340.94 $134,205.75 $609,451.40 $589,492.51 $19,958.89

EXPENSE REPORT FOR COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 11



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $432,384.08 $31,770.55 $122,581.77 $142,686.75 ($20,104.98)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $4,670.00 $421.69 $1,556.68 $1,541.10 $15.58

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $33,859.21 $2,409.26 $9,291.13 $11,173.54 ($1,882.41)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $57,538.53 $4,244.57 $16,346.53 $18,987.71 ($2,641.18)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,450.09 $0.00 $733.16 $808.53 ($75.37)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $3,600.00 $0.00 $3,590.00 $1,188.00 $2,402.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $5,550.00 $458.32 $1,604.12 $1,831.50 ($227.38)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $2,601.02 $2,889.25 $1,485.00 $1,404.25

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $544,551.92 $41,905.41 $158,592.64 $179,702.13 ($21,109.49)

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR APPEALS DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 12



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $849,536.96 $73,604.61 $256,793.27 $280,347.20 ($23,553.93)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $12,195.00 $978.75 $3,915.00 $4,024.35 ($109.35)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $71,866.54 $5,942.76 $20,768.15 $23,715.96 ($2,947.81)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $122,126.15 $10,537.59 $36,898.33 $40,301.63 ($3,403.30)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $7,419.68 $0.00 $2,828.20 $2,448.49 $379.71

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $48,569.62 $0.00 $16,644.63 $16,027.97 $616.66

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $78,402.00 $6,519.02 $23,332.90 $25,872.66 ($2,539.76)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,980.00 ($1,980.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,196,115.96 $97,582.73 $361,180.48 $394,718.26 ($33,537.78)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 13



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - APR COMPARED TO

.  BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $2,633,032.80 $156,389.13 $642,276.76 $868,900.82 ($226,624.06)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $18,570.00 $1,531.67 $6,166.25 $6,128.10 $38.15

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $226,623.81 $13,089.46 $53,597.88 $74,785.86 ($21,187.98)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $385,112.36 $23,536.19 $96,413.55 $127,087.08 ($30,673.53)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $25,296.82 $0.00 $9,799.29 $8,347.95 $1,451.34

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $2,565.62 $0.00 $0.00 $846.65 ($846.65)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $312,321.00 $23,125.00 $93,593.30 $103,065.93 ($9,472.63)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $12,000.00 $185.01 $13,771.28 $3,960.00 $9,811.28

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $3,615,522.41 $217,856.46 $915,618.31 $1,193,122.40 ($277,504.09)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR RESIDENTIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 14



 

FUND BALANCE ON DECEMBER 31, 2022 $6,709,633.28

Y.T.D. REVENUES - APRIL 30, 2023 $8,791,254.09

Y.T.D. EXPENSES - APRIL 30, 2023 $5,058,148.06

Y.T.D. EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) $3,733,106.03

$10,442,739.31

CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 15



INVESTMENT ANNUALIZED DAILY DIVIDEND

MATURITY BALANCE FUND YIELD FACTOR INTEREST

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

MONTHLY INTEREST EARNED $0.00

4/1/2023 4/30/2023 CHOICE IV ACCT $10,362,606.76 4.66496 $33,602.86

INTEREST EARNED $33,602.86

TOTAL INTEREST FOR MONTH $33,602.86

_______________________________________________

Kim Collins

Finance H/R Manager

This report is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (Chapter 2256, Government Code).

INVESTMENTS

AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 16



AGENDA ITEM #7B

Please find attached the Monthly Financial Report as of May 31, 2023 with highlights.

Balance Sheet Notes:

● Current Reserved for Contingency balance is $1,786,127.54. Recommendations for

reallocations will be considered at a later date

Revenue Notes:

● First and Second Quarter Allocations are reflected in 2023 YTD Revenue

● “Actual” is over “Budget” as YTD Revenues reflect two quarters and Budget Jan - May

reflects five months

● Interest Income continues to outpace budget

Expense Notes:

● Year-to-Date Actual Expenditures are under Budget Year-to-Date by ($733,715.11).

● YTD Actual Compared to YTD Budget is under budget across most expenses. Notable

exceptions are explained below:

o Memberships & Dues and Training – payment for dues and training are irregular

o Oil & Gas Valuation – billing is quarterly

o Subscriptions & Contracts – reflects large annual payments across multiple

departments in addition to monthly subscriptions

o General Insurance – billing is annual

o Printing Services and Postage & Freight – reflects printing and postage for Notice

of Appraised Value (NAV) as well as Renditions

o Building & Land Improvements – flood damage cleanup from broken water cooler

outside ARB area; additional cost for baseboard replacement is forthcoming;

expenses will be reimbursed by TML insurance payment

Recommendation:

To approve May 2023 Board Financials as presented.



                       DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

                                     MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

                                             AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 1



        TABLE OF CONTENTS

   BALANCE SHEET PAGE 3

   REVENUE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 4

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 5

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 6 - 14

             BY DEPARTMENT

   CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY PAGE 15

   INVESTMENTS PAGE 16

*************************************************************

THESE FINANCIALS WERE PREPARED USING THE CASH BASIS METHOD.

THE PRIMARY INTENT IS TO REPORT THE EFFECT OF CASH RECEIPTS &

DISBURSEMENTS.

*************************************************************

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 2



******ASSETS******

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANK:

   Cash In Bank . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Petty Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $500.00

   Checking Account - Payroll Account . . . . . . $1,043.31

   Checking Account - Insurance Account . . . . . $33,253.19

   Checking Account - Operating Account . . . . . $8,966,107.54

   Investment Account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   2023 Prepaid Expenses .. . .  . . . . . . . . . $0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $9,000,904.04

FUND EQUITY: 

   Fund Balance - As Of January 31, 2023. . . . $0.00

   Reserved for Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Unusual Legal Services. . . . . . $700,000.00

   Reserved for Facility Expansion Opportunities $1,775,000.00

   Reserved for Entity Allocation Stabilization . $1,048,505.74

   Reserved for Future TCDRS Payments . . . . . . $600,000.00

   Reserved for Disaster Recovery . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Contingency . . . . . . . . . . . $1,786,127.54

   Deferred Revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Current Year Excess Revenue/(Expenses) . . . . $2,291,270.76

TOTAL FUND EQUITY $9,000,904.04

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

*****LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY*****

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 3



    REVENUES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   REVENUES REVENUES YTD BUDGET

LOCAL SUPPORT . . . . $16,785,291.50 $27,710.72 $8,692,820.86 $6,881,969.52 $1,810,851.35

IS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MISC REVENUE. . . . . $12,500.00 $0.00 $3,287.35 $5,125.00 ($1,837.65)

INTEREST INCOME . . . $12,000.00 $40,605.36 $163,461.96 $4,920.00 $158,541.96

APPRAISAL DISTRICT. . $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $410,000.00 ($410,000.00)

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $68,316.08 $8,859,570.17 $7,302,014.52 $1,557,555.66

  

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

REVENUE REPORT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 4



   EXPENSES   YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   MONTHLY JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $8,771,498.24 $598,174.75 $2,940,118.49 $3,596,314.28 ($656,195.79)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $75,500.00 $5,501.25 $27,583.32 $30,955.00 ($3,371.68)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $723,494.79 $46,783.22 $230,586.05 $296,632.86 ($66,046.81)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $1,244,853.27 $84,214.84 $415,091.37 $510,389.84 ($95,298.47)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $65,889.96 $0.00 $24,954.02 $27,014.88 ($2,060.86)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $150,686.27 $462,087.32 $670,720.80 ($208,633.48)

5210 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES . . $22,630.00 $1,135.00 $14,311.00 $9,278.30 $5,032.70

5220 TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONF $102,700.00 $7,965.29 $47,637.68 $42,107.00 $5,530.68

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $46,462.50 $72,532.50 $185,028.90 ($112,496.40)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $73,800.00 $16,200.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $48,540.10 $177,004.11 $194,750.00 ($17,745.89)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $2,666.47 $9,872.05 $16,195.00 ($6,322.95)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $824,756.86 $158,618.25 $732,020.32 $338,150.31 $393,870.01

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $610,542.00 $45,368.15 $228,140.46 $250,322.22 ($22,181.76)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $14,321.13 $18,557.59

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $98,978.02 $146,645.68 $65,190.00 $81,455.68

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $20,895.16 $193,439.30 $144,607.00 $48,832.30

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $1,600.00 $5,503.50 $3,280.00 $2,223.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $8,445.59 $22,223.48 $27,039.50 ($4,816.02)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $0.00 $2,605.35 $7,134.00 ($4,528.65)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $42,819.04 $359,536.64 $439,602.00 ($80,065.36)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $5,532.37 $27,364.90 $36,498.20 ($9,133.30)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $17,704.77 $48,617.41 $42,264.44 $6,352.97

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $33,716.95 $70,236.67 $59,454.51 $10,782.16

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $70,500.00 $2,235.17 $27,864.46 $28,905.00 ($1,040.54)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $28,354.84 $28,354.84 $0.00 $28,354.84

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $0.00 $0.00 $31,435.61 ($31,435.61)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $4,472.31 $23,029.18 $23,964.50 ($935.32)

5630 SEASONAL LABOR. . . . . $261,250.00 $44,325.81 $76,894.05 $107,112.50 ($30,218.45)

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $4,955.23 $31,166.54 $29,546.72 $1,619.82

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $1,510,151.35 $6,568,299.41 $7,302,014.52 ($733,715.11)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 5



   EXPENSES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $198,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,180.00 ($81,180.00)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $15,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,210.27 ($6,210.27)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $43,283.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,746.03 ($17,746.03)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $1,267.20 $0.00 $202.89 $519.55 ($316.66)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $150,686.27 $462,087.32 $670,720.80 ($208,633.48)

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $22,630.00 $1,135.00 $14,311.00 $9,278.30 $5,032.70

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $102,700.00 $7,965.29 $47,637.68 $42,107.00 $5,530.68

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $46,462.50 $72,532.50 $185,028.90 ($112,496.40)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $73,800.00 $16,200.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $48,540.10 $177,004.11 $194,750.00 ($17,745.89)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $2,666.47 $9,872.05 $16,195.00 ($6,322.95)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $448,100.00 $100.00 $445,986.75 $183,721.00 $262,265.75

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $14,321.13 $18,557.59

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $98,978.02 $146,645.68 $65,190.00 $81,455.68

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $20,895.16 $193,439.30 $144,607.00 $48,832.30

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $1,600.00 $5,503.50 $3,280.00 $2,223.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $8,445.59 $22,223.48 $27,039.50 ($4,816.02)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $0.00 $2,605.35 $7,134.00 ($4,528.65)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $5,532.37 $27,364.90 $36,498.20 ($9,133.30)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $17,704.77 $48,617.41 $42,264.44 $6,352.97

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $33,716.95 $70,236.67 $59,454.51 $10,782.16

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $19,000.00 $0.00 $1,048.80 $7,790.00 ($6,741.20)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $28,354.84 $28,354.84 $0.00 $28,354.84

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $0.00 $0.00 $31,435.61 ($31,435.61)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $4,472.31 $23,029.18 $23,964.50 ($935.32)

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $261,250.00 $44,325.81 $76,894.05 $107,112.50 ($30,218.45)

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $4,955.23 $31,166.54 $29,546.72 $1,619.82

TOTALS $5,075,353.58 $526,536.68 $2,029,642.72 $2,080,894.97 ($51,252.25)

 

EXPENSE REPORT FOR OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 6



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $956,482.24 $71,899.06 $335,341.04 $392,157.72 ($56,816.68)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,315.00 $602.50 $3,012.50 $3,409.15 ($396.65)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $77,203.59 $5,539.92 $25,736.01 $31,653.47 ($5,917.46)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $130,474.14 $9,845.53 $46,141.75 $53,494.40 ($7,352.65)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $8,101.79 $0.00 $2,829.93 $3,321.73 ($491.80)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $44,400.00 $3,683.28 $17,033.08 $18,204.00 ($1,170.92)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $0.00 $3,899.38 $1,845.00 $2,054.38

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,229,476.76 $91,570.29 $433,993.69 $504,085.47 ($70,091.78)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 7



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $964,127.20 $53,229.61 $260,568.58 $395,292.15 ($134,723.57)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,780.00 $265.83 $1,329.15 $3,189.80 ($1,860.65)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $74,775.48 $3,904.53 $19,259.36 $30,657.95 ($11,398.59)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $127,069.44 $7,013.99 $34,344.61 $52,098.47 ($17,753.86)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $4,007.57 $0.00 $1,205.77 $1,643.10 ($437.33)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $99,505.00 $44,152.36 $57,630.43 $40,797.05 $16,833.38

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $8,334.00 $760.94 $3,557.75 $3,416.94 $140.81

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $185.01 $185.01 $1,845.00 ($1,659.99)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,290,098.69 $109,512.27 $378,080.66 $528,940.46 ($150,859.80)

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 8



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $724,506.08 $59,206.55 $283,657.67 $297,047.49 ($13,389.82)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,890.00 $733.33 $3,704.15 $3,644.90 $59.25

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $57,799.28 $4,340.20 $20,800.50 $23,697.70 ($2,897.20)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $96,784.49 $7,851.77 $37,654.95 $39,681.64 ($2,026.69)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,077.96 $0.00 $1,300.64 $1,261.96 $38.68

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $110,000.00 $110,000.00 $112,971.88 $45,100.00 $67,871.88

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $17,235.00 $644.35 $2,506.45 $7,066.35 ($4,559.90)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $185.01 $1,855.54 $2,870.00 ($1,014.46)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,025,292.81 $182,961.21 $464,451.78 $420,370.05 $44,081.73

EXPENSE REPORT FOR MAPPING DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 9



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $770,516.08 $62,930.60 $303,919.92 $315,911.59 ($11,991.67)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,580.00 $375.00 $1,875.00 $3,107.80 ($1,232.80)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $61,222.65 $4,487.08 $21,762.00 $25,101.29 ($3,339.29)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $104,038.49 $8,409.56 $40,652.50 $42,655.78 ($2,003.28)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,281.21 $0.00 $1,285.37 $1,345.30 ($59.93)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $22,200.00 $1,383.32 $6,916.60 $9,102.00 ($2,185.40)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $42,819.04 $359,536.64 $439,602.00 ($80,065.36)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $2,173.40 $2,460.00 ($286.60)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMEMT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $2,047,038.43 $120,404.60 $738,121.43 $839,285.76 ($101,164.33)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 10



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $1,242,912.80 $93,612.36 $477,682.91 $509,594.25 ($31,911.34)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,500.00 $625.00 $3,125.00 $3,075.00 $50.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $104,997.23 $7,536.00 $38,395.53 $43,048.86 ($4,653.33)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $178,426.66 $13,573.61 $69,118.77 $73,154.93 ($4,036.16)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $10,987.63 $0.00 $4,768.77 $4,504.93 $263.84

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $112,416.62 $3,990.96 $94,821.70 $46,090.81 $48,730.89

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $122,100.00 $10,175.00 $50,875.00 $50,061.00 $814.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $0.00 $176.65 $2,870.00 ($2,693.35)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,786,340.94 $129,512.93 $738,964.33 $732,399.79 $6,564.54

EXPENSE REPORT FOR COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 11



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $432,384.08 $31,990.35 $154,572.12 $177,277.47 ($22,705.35)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $4,670.00 $389.17 $1,945.85 $1,914.70 $31.15

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $33,859.21 $2,423.60 $11,714.73 $13,882.28 ($2,167.55)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $57,538.53 $4,268.92 $20,615.45 $23,590.80 ($2,975.35)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,450.09 $0.00 $733.16 $1,004.54 ($271.38)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $3,600.00 $0.00 $3,590.00 $1,476.00 $2,114.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $5,550.00 $458.32 $2,062.44 $2,275.50 ($213.06)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $0.00 $2,889.25 $1,845.00 $1,044.25

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $544,551.92 $39,530.36 $198,123.00 $223,266.28 ($25,143.28)

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR APPEALS DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 12



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $849,536.96 $73,604.61 $330,397.88 $348,310.15 ($17,912.27)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $12,195.00 $978.75 $4,893.75 $4,999.95 ($106.20)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $71,866.54 $5,942.76 $26,710.91 $29,465.28 ($2,754.37)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $122,126.15 $10,537.59 $47,435.92 $50,071.72 ($2,635.80)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $7,419.68 $0.00 $2,828.20 $3,042.07 ($213.87)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $48,569.62 $374.93 $17,019.56 $19,913.54 ($2,893.98)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $78,402.00 $6,525.44 $29,858.34 $32,144.82 ($2,286.48)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $1,865.15 $1,865.15 $2,460.00 ($594.85)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,196,115.96 $99,829.23 $461,009.71 $490,407.54 ($29,397.83)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 13



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - MAY COMPARED TO

.  BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $2,633,032.80 $151,701.61 $793,978.37 $1,079,543.45 ($285,565.08)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $18,570.00 $1,531.67 $7,697.92 $7,613.70 $84.22

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $226,623.81 $12,609.13 $66,207.01 $92,915.76 ($26,708.75)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $385,112.36 $22,713.87 $119,127.42 $157,896.07 ($38,768.65)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $25,296.82 $0.00 $9,799.29 $10,371.70 ($572.41)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $2,565.62 $0.00 $0.00 $1,051.90 ($1,051.90)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $312,321.00 $21,737.50 $115,330.80 $128,051.61 ($12,720.81)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $12,000.00 $0.00 $13,771.28 $4,920.00 $8,851.28

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $3,615,522.41 $210,293.78 $1,125,912.09 $1,482,364.19 ($356,452.10)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR RESIDENTIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 14



 

FUND BALANCE ON DECEMBER 31, 2022 $6,709,633.28

Y.T.D. REVENUES - MAY 31, 2023 $8,859,570.17

Y.T.D. EXPENSES - MAY 31, 2023 $6,568,299.41

Y.T.D. EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) $2,291,270.76

$9,000,904.04

CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 15



INVESTMENT ANNUALIZED DAILY DIVIDEND

MATURITY BALANCE FUND YIELD FACTOR INTEREST

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

MONTHLY INTEREST EARNED $0.00

5/1/2023 5/31/2023 CHOICE IV ACCT $8,966,107.54 4.94816 $40,605.36

INTEREST EARNED $40,605.36

TOTAL INTEREST FOR MONTH $40,605.36

_______________________________________________

Kim Collins

Finance H/R Manager

This report is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (Chapter 2256, Government Code).

INVESTMENTS

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 16



DATE: June 15, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Chief Appraiser - Don Spencer

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #8 – Consider and Approve Eagle Appraisal Contract
for Ag Productivity Schedules for the 2024-2025 tax years.

We are requesting approval to enter into a contract with Eagle Property Tax
Appraisal & Consulting for the 2024 & 2025 tax years. Gary Zeitler, the owner of
Eagle Appraisal has over 30 years in property tax appraisal experience and serves
in several counties across the state as an interim Chief Appraiser. Mr. Zeitler and
his company will be assisting Denton Central Appraisal District in the collection of
data and development of agriculture productivity values for the 2024 and 2025 tax
year.

The contract will be for two years and it will be in the amount of $2,500 per year. We
have been using this service now since 2020 and have been very pleased with Gary’s
work. Gary and his company will assist the CAD with everything related to the Ag
values and also provide templates and samples for future use.

RECOMMENDATION:

To approve the Eagle Appraisal contract for ag productivity schedules for
2024-2025 and to allow the Chief Appraiser to sign all documents relating to the
Eagle Appraisal contract.



Eagle Property Tax Appraisal
& Consulting, Inc.

Agricultural Special Appraisal Services

For

Denton Central Appraisal District

2024-2025



To: Denton Central Appraisal District
Board of Directors
P O Box 2816
Denton, Texas 76202-2816

From:Eagle Property Tax Appraisal & Consulting, Inc.
P O Box 866
Jacksboro, Texas 76458-0866

Date: August 12, 2021

Re: Agricultural Special Appraisal Services

Dear Board,

The purpose of this document is to define the agreement between Eagle
Property Tax Appraisal & Consulting, Inc. (Eagle) and Denton Central Appraisal
District (District) regarding Agricultural Special Appraisal Services for the 2024 –
2025 tax years.

Eagle will meet with the Ag Advisory Board, assist with initiating an
informational survey tool and calculate the 2024 - 2025 ag schedule. Eagle has
sufficient exposure to these calculations for districts all over Texas and a good
working relationship with the Property Tax Assistance Division’s agricultural
personnel. Eagle will also advise on any other Ag concerns. Every contractor that
works for Eagle is currently registered and in good standing with Texas
Department of Licensing and Regulation as a Registered Professional Appraiser
(RPA).

In an attempt to hire the most qualified individual and the person that will
fulfill all of the needs of the District the Board has determined and proposed to hire
Eagle to assist in this matter. It is therefore a mutually beneficial situation for both
parties and would be tasked as set out below. Eagle will support the District by
providing Agricultural Special Appraisal Services for Twenty-Five Hundred
Dollars per year ($2,500.00/year). This fee will be due immediately following the
calculation of Agricultural Special Appraisal Values. Eagle ensures the following
support to the District under this agreement:

Representation



A. Eagle will be present for the 2024 - 2025 District’s Ag Advisory Board meeting
to assist with the survey and any questions.

B. Eagle will review all the available data for 2024 - 2025 agricultural lands in the
District.

C. Eagle will calculate the 2024 - 2025 Agricultural Special Appraisal values for
the District.

Special Provisions

A. This contract shall be for the 2024 - 2025 tax years, however it can be
terminated with a thirty-day written notice by either party to the other.

B. Eagle will bill the District at the completion or termination of this contract for
all days worked.

SIGNED, ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO on ________________,2023, by the
undersigned parties who hereby acknowledge that they have read and understood
this Agreement, and any attachments thereto, and that they execute this legal
document voluntarily and of their own free will.

For: Eagle Property Tax Appraisal & Consulting, Inc.

By__________________________ Date_____________________
President
Gary L. Zeitler, RPA, RTA, CCA

For: Denton CAD

By___________________________ Date_____________________
Board President

By___________________________ Date_____________________
Chief Appraiser



                        Notice Of Public Hearing On

          Denton Central Appraisal District 2024 Budget

The Denton Central Appraisal District will hold a public hearing on a proposed budget for 

the 2024 fiscal year.  The public hearing will be held on June 15, 2023 at 3:00 P.M. at

3901 Morse Street, Denton, Texas.

A summary of the appraisal district budget follows:

     The total amount of the proposed budget. $20,347,801.73

     The total amount of increase over the current year's budget. $2,538,010.23

     The number of employees compensated under the proposed budget. 115

     The number of employees compensated under the current budget. 104

The appraisal district is supported solely by payments from the local taxing units served 

by the appraisal district.

If approved by the appraisal district board of directors at the public hearing, this proposed

budget will take effect automatically unless disapproved by the governing bodies of the

county, school districts, cities and towns served by the appraisal district.

A copy of the proposed budget is available for public inspection in the office of each of

those governing bodies.  A copy is also available for public inspection at the appraisal

district office.

Ann Pomykal

Secretary of the Board of Directors 

Denton Central Appraisal District

3911 Morse Street

Denton, Texas  76208

(940) 349-3800



Denton Central 
Appraisal District 

2024 
Proposed Budget 



DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2024 BUDGET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC NOTICES AND TRANSMITTAL LETTER
TRANSMITTAL LETTER PAGE 1
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE PAGE 2

2024 BUDGET SUMMARY
2023 & 2024 COMPARISON PAGE 3
GRAPH OF 2024 BUDGET PAGE 4
2024 REVENUE SUMMARY PAGE 5
2024 ESTIMATED BUDGET ALLOCATIONS PAGE 6 - 8
2024 BUDGET SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT PAGE 9
2024 BUDGET SUMMARY, TOP LEVEL PAGE 10

2024 BUDGET SUMMARY BY CATEGORY PAGE 11 - 18

2024 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART PAGE 19 

2024 FTE POSITIONS AND COUNT PAGE 20 - 22

2024 CAPITAL EXPENSES PAGE 23 - 24



TO: Taxing Jurisdictions Served by Denton Central Appraisal District

FROM: Don Spencer, Chief Appraiser

DATE: June 1, 2023

SUBJECT: Proposed 2024 Budget

Please find enclosed the proposed 2024 operating budget for the Denton Central Appraisal District. This proposed
budget was completed in accordance with the requirements of the Texas Property Tax Code (Sec 6.06). A public
hearing will be held on the proposed budget on June 15, 2023, at 3:00 pm at 3901 Morse Street (annex building) in
Denton, Texas. The public hearing notice will be published not later than 10 days before the date of the hearing in
accordance with the Texas Property Tax Code (Sec 6.06 and 6.062). I am sending this out to you all in advance of
the public hearing in order to give you time for consideration and have discussion. After the public hearing, I will
be asking the board of directors to take action and approve this proposed budget for 2024 as presented.

First, we want you to know that leadership has been as conservative as possible while still trying to position the
CAD for successful and healthy growth. As we developed this budget, we have taken a close look at current
expenses in comparison to 2023 budgeted dollars to ensure sufficient funds across all departments.

The exponential growth in Denton County continues to create more challenges in providing the expected level of
service to the citizens and entities. Also, with the population and parcel count continuing to rise, the need for
personnel here at the district is critical for our organization to comply with the statutory requirements set forth by
the property tax code.

It is important to note, while this is a substantial increase, our budget is still considerably less than other CAD’s that
are comparable in size, population, parcel count and employee count. We are asking for 11 new full time positions
across several departments. These added positions are going to be key to healthy and sustainable growth that we
desire in order to improve our service and operations.

We are also asking for additional funds for education and training, and technology. We feel confident that with
proper use of technology and software, we will be able to increase accuracy and efficiency. However, the increased
population, coupled with the service nature of our business, still requires personnel in order to provide the personal
touch of service that our citizens require and deserve.

Should you have any questions prior to our public hearing, please let me know. I look forward to continuing to
work with you all. We appreciate your continued partnership with Denton CAD and your support.

Don Spencer
Chief Appraiser
Denton Central Appraisal District

Page 1



Notice Of Public Hearing On

Denton Central Appraisal District 2024 Budget

The Denton Central Appraisal District will hold a public hearing on a proposed budget for 

the 2024 fiscal year.  The public hearing will be held on June 15, 2023 at 3:00 P.M. at

3901 Morse Street, Denton, Texas.

A summary of the appraisal district budget follows:

 The total amount of the proposed budget. $20,347,801.73

 The total amount of increase over the current year's budget. $2,538,010.23

 The number of employees compensated under the proposed budget. 115

 The number of employees compensated under the current budget. 104

The appraisal district is supported solely by payments from the local taxing units served 

by the appraisal district.

If approved by the appraisal district board of directors at the public hearing, this proposed

budget will take effect automatically unless disapproved by the governing bodies of the

county, school districts, cities and towns served by the appraisal district.

A copy of the proposed budget is available for public inspection in the office of each of

those governing bodies.  A copy is also available for public inspection at the appraisal

district office.

Ann Pomykal

Secretary of the Board of Directors 

Denton Central Appraisal District

3911 Morse Street

Denton, Texas  76208

(940) 349-3800

Page 2



2023 2024 AMOUNT PERCENT

ACCT # ACCOUNT TITLE BUDGET BUDGET CHANGE CHANGE

5100 PERSONNEL SERVICES

5110 SALARIES $8,771,498.24 $9,906,250.00 $1,134,751.76 12.94%

5120 LONGEVITY PAY $75,500.00 $78,870.00 $3,370.00 4.46%

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $723,494.79 $815,659.84 $92,165.05 12.74%

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) $1,244,853.27 $1,404,755.10 $159,901.83 12.85%

5150 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE $65,889.96 $72,559.78 $6,669.82 10.12%

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $1,886,580.00 $250,675.60 15.32%

TOTAL 5100 - PERSONNEL SERVICES $12,517,140.66 $14,164,674.72 $1,647,534.06 13.16%

5200 EDUCATION & TRAINING

5210 MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES $22,630.00 $35,000.00 $12,370.00 54.66%

5220 TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONFERENCES & TRAVEL $102,700.00 $162,500.00 $59,800.00 58.23%

TOTAL 5200 - EDUCATION & TRAINING $125,330.00 $197,500.00 $72,170.00 57.58%

5300 SERVICES RECEIVED

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $451,290.00 $0.00 0.00%

5315 OIL, GAS, HEAVY INDUSTRIAL, AND

   UTILITY VALUATION $180,000.00 $190,000.00 $10,000.00 5.56%

5325 LEGAL SERVICES $475,000.00 $500,000.00 $25,000.00 5.26%

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL PROCESSING $39,500.00 $62,500.00 $23,000.00 58.23%

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $824,756.86 $1,026,500.00 $201,743.14 24.46%

5345 AUTO EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT $610,542.00 $683,448.50 $72,906.50 11.94%

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE $34,929.59 $45,626.59 $10,697.00 30.62%

5360 PRINTING SERVICE $159,000.00 $229,400.00 $70,400.00 44.28%

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT $352,700.00 $452,800.00 $100,100.00 28.38%

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERTISING $8,000.00 $8,700.00 $700.00 8.75%

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES $65,950.00 $79,300.00 $13,350.00 20.24%

TOTAL 5300 - SERVICES RECEIVED $3,201,668.45 $3,729,565.09 $527,896.64 16.49%

5400 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE

5410 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $17,400.00 $17,400.00 $0.00 0.00%

5420 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MAINTENANCE $1,072,200.00 $1,329,665.00 $257,465.00 24.01%

5430 ELECTRICITY, WATER, SEWER, & SOLID WASTE $89,020.00 $81,340.00 ($7,680.00) -8.63%

5440 TELEPHONE $103,084.00 $110,656.00 $7,572.00 7.35%

5450 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $145,011.00 $163,465.00 $18,454.00 12.73%

TOTAL 5400 - UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE $1,426,715.00 $1,702,526.00 $275,811.00 19.33%

5500 CAPITAL OUTLAY

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT $70,500.00 $93,150.00 $22,650.00 32.13%

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL 5500 - CAPITAL OUTLAY $70,500.00 $93,150.00 $22,650.00 32.13%

5600 MISCELLANEOUS

5610 CONTINGENCY $76,672.23 $89,271.00 $12,598.77 16.43%

5620 MISCELLANEOUS $58,450.00 $64,760.00 $6,310.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $261,250.00 $245,000.00 ($16,250.00) -6.22%

TOTAL 5600 - MISCELLANEOUS $396,372.23 $399,031.00 $2,658.77 0.67%

5900 DEBT SERVICE

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $72,065.16 $61,354.92 ($10,710.24) -14.86%

TOTAL 5900 - DEBT SERVICE $72,065.16 $61,354.92 ($10,710.24) -14.86%

TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS:

$17,809,791.50 $20,347,801.73 $2,538,010.23 14.25%

2023 - 2024 BUDGET COMPARISON

Page 3



2024
DCAD BUDGET

Personnel Services $14,164,674.72

Education & Training $197,500.00

Services Received $3,729,565.09

Utilitites & Maintenance $1,702,526.00

Capital Outlay $93,150.00

Miscellaneous $399,031.00

Debt Service $61,354.92

Page 4



       SUMMARY OF 2024 REVENUES AND EXPENSES BUDGET AND 

  COMPARISON TO THE 2023 REVENUES AND EXPENSES BUDGET

2023 2024

CLASSIFICATION BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUES: 11 new FTE'S

   FUNDING FROM JURISDICTIONS $16,785,291.50 $20,117,801.73 19.85%

   DCAD DESIGNATED FUND $1,000,000.00 $0.00

      INTEREST INCOME $12,000.00 $180,000.00

      OTHER SERVICES $10,000.00 $25,000.00

   MISCELLANOUS INCOME $2,500.00 $25,000.00

TOTAL REVENUES $17,809,791.50 $20,347,801.73

EXPENSES:

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENSES $17,809,791.50 $20,347,801.73

TOTAL BUDGET $17,809,791.50 $20,347,801.73 14.25%

2023 2024 +/- +/-

YEAR YEAR CHANGE PERCENTAGE

ACCOUNTS 472,797 486,980 14,183 3.00%

BUDGET $17,809,791.50 $20,347,801.73 $2,538,010.23 14.25%

COST

PER PARCEL $37.67 $41.78 $4.11 10.92%

Page 5



% OF 2024 EST.

2023 EST. TOTAL BUDGET

 JURISDICTIONS TAX LEVY LEVIES ALLOCATIONS

20,117,801.73$   

 SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

S01 ARGYLE ISD 71,699,757.57 2.0171% $405,793.15

S02 AUBREY ISD 43,204,001.78 1.2154% $244,518.09

S03 CARROLLTON-FB ISD 76,158,887.95 2.1425% $431,030.11

S04 CELINA ISD 4,006,943.73 0.1127% $22,677.77

S05 DENTON ISD 450,885,560.50 12.6845% $2,551,839.45

S06 FRISCO ISD 236,035,197.62 6.6402% $1,335,868.75

S07 KRUM ISD 28,543,154.82 0.8030% $161,543.32

S08 LAKE DALLAS ISD 46,436,951.15 1.3064% $262,815.34

S09 LEWISVILLE ISD 758,337,076.85 21.3338% $4,291,897.18

S10 LITTLE ELM ISD 110,468,252.58 3.1077% $625,207.97

S11 NORTHWEST ISD 282,543,841.97 7.9486% $1,599,089.85

S12 PILOT POINT ISD 15,414,991.24 0.4337% $87,242.94

S13 PONDER ISD 20,190,831.73 0.5680% $114,272.37

S14 SANGER ISD 33,776,050.37 0.9502% $191,159.50

S15 ERA ISD 1,488.27 0.0000% $8.42

S16 SLIDELL ISD 91,677.93 0.0026% $518.86

S17 PROSPER ISD 57,241,094.95 1.6103% $323,962.66

 SCHOOL DISTRICTS TOTALS 2,235,035,761.01 62.8769% $12,649,445.73

G01 DENTON COUNTY 386,693,726.03 10.8786% $2,188,538.27

DENTON CAD 2024 ESTIMATED BUDGET ALLOCATIONS
Based on May 13, 2023 Values

The 2024 proposed budget allocations are estimated  amounts.  2023  preliminary levies and 2022 

adopted tax rates are used for calculation purposes.  Please be aware that allocations will change 

for each entity based on the increases/decreases to their 2023 actual levies upon certification.

Page 6



% OF 2024 EST.

2023 EST. TOTAL BUDGET

 JURISDICTIONS TAX LEVY LEVIES ALLOCATIONS

20,117,801.73$   

 CITIES:

C26 TOWN OF ARGYLE 5,240,477.86 0.1474% $29,659.10

C01 CITY OF AUBREY 4,703,943.18 0.1323% $26,622.52

C31 TOWN OF BARTONVILLE 1,044,790.17 0.0294% $5,913.11

C02 CITY OF CARROLLTON 73,737,752.60 2.0744% $417,327.42

C49 CITY OF CELINA 6,318,449.52 0.1778% $35,760.00

C03 CITY OF THE COLONY 51,386,830.53 1.4456% $290,829.76

C21 TOWN OF COPPELL 1,335,732.17 0.0376% $7,559.73

C27 TOWN OF COPPER CANYON 1,353,436.56 0.0381% $7,659.93

C04 CITY OF CORINTH 18,982,552.82 0.5340% $107,433.97

C20 CITY OF DALLAS 22,456,824.72 0.6318% $127,097.02

C05 CITY OF DENTON 111,715,273.29 3.1428% $632,265.63

C42 TOWN OF DISH 210,990.69 0.0059% $1,194.13

C30 TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK 1,408,037.97 0.0396% $7,968.96

C47 TOWN OF CORRAL CITY 22,197.34 0.0006% $125.63

C07 TOWN OF FLOWER MOUND 69,349,301.78 1.9510% $392,490.47

C36 CITY OF FORT WORTH 51,321,032.31 1.4438% $290,457.37

C32 CITY OF FRISCO 86,578,822.45 2.4357% $490,002.95

C39 CITY OF GRAPEVINE 447.87 0.0000% $2.53

C22 TOWN OF HACKBERRY 285,170.12 0.0080% $1,613.95

C38 CITY OF HASLET 4,590.02 0.0001% $25.98

C19 TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 3,029,996.93 0.0852% $17,148.62

C08 CITY OF HIGHLAND VILLAGE 18,072,194.46 0.5084% $102,281.69

C09 CITY OF JUSTIN 6,405,796.58 0.1802% $36,254.35

C18 CITY OF KRUGERVILLE 1,253,093.38 0.0353% $7,092.03

C10 CITY OF KRUM 5,255,764.59 0.1479% $29,745.61

C11 CITY OF LAKE DALLAS 4,718,398.21 0.1327% $26,704.33

C25 CITY OF LAKEWOOD VILLAGE 887,456.75 0.0250% $5,022.67

C12 CITY OF LEWISVILLE 105,594,232.38 2.9706% $597,622.88

C13 TOWN OF LITTLE ELM 50,281,246.47 1.4145% $284,572.58

C45 CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW 73,824.53 0.0021% $417.82

C33 TOWN OF NORTHLAKE 10,054,016.45 0.2828% $56,901.88

C24 CITY OF OAK POINT 4,041,222.67 0.1137% $22,871.77

C14 CITY OF PILOT POINT 4,304,312.47 0.1211% $24,360.76

C29 CITY OF PLANO 6,419,014.43 0.1806% $36,329.16

C15 TOWN OF PONDER 2,373,868.93 0.0668% $13,435.19

C48 CITY OF PROSPER 13,078,353.47 0.3679% $74,018.47

C51 TOWN OF PROVIDENCE VILLAGE 6,763,231.83 0.1903% $38,277.30

C17 CITY OF ROANOKE 15,144,792.15 0.4261% $85,713.72

C16 CITY OF SANGER 8,584,259.42 0.2415% $48,583.62

C34 TOWN OF SHADY SHORES 1,675,361.45 0.0471% $9,481.90

C37 CITY OF SOUTHLAKE 835,427.11 0.0235% $4,728.20

C28 CITY OF TROPHY CLUB 10,637,971.30 0.2993% $60,206.84

C44 CITY OF WESTLAKE 181,651.21 0.0051% $1,028.08

CITIES TOTALS 787,122,141.14 22.1436% $4,454,809.63

Page 7



% OF 2024 EST.

2023 EST. TOTAL BUDGET

 JURISDICTIONS TAX LEVY LEVIES ALLOCATIONS

20,117,801.73$   

 SPECIAL DISTRICTS:

ESD1 DENTON CO EMER SER DIST 8,092,731.32 0.2277% $45,801.76

ESD2 TROPHY CLUB PID #1 EM SER 582,586.65 0.0164% $3,297.22

W04 CLEARCREEK WATERSHED AUTH 480,939.98 0.0135% $2,721.94

L01 DEN CO LEVY IMPR DIST #1 1,688,181.29 0.0475% $9,554.46

MMD1 HIGHWAY 380 MUN MAN DIST 6,298,177.43 0.1772% $35,645.27

MMD3 NORTHLAKE MUN. MAN. DIST. #1 5,029,309.08 0.1415% $28,463.96

MMD4 NORTHLAKE MUN. MAN. DIST. #2 1,631,213.23 0.0459% $9,232.04

PID7 NORTHLAKE PID NO 1 2,493,016.90 0.0701% $14,109.52

W03 TROPHY CLUB MUD #1 1,759,778.94 0.0495% $9,959.67

W13 DCFWSD #6 8,533,974.13 0.2401% $48,299.02

W17 ELM RIDGE WCID OF DENTON CO 24,576,748.15 0.6914% $139,094.97

W18 DCFWSD #8A 3,103,756.49 0.0873% $17,566.07

W19 DCFWSD #8B 1,955,527.65 0.0550% $11,067.54

W20 DCFWSD #11A 6,004,282.86 0.1689% $33,981.94

W21 DCFWSD #7 9,400,033.02 0.2644% $53,200.58

W22 DENTON CO MUD #4 1,800,913.02 0.0507% $10,192.48

W23 DENTON CO MUD #5 1,681,934.58 0.0473% $9,519.11

W24 FRISCO WEST WCID 5,744,748.93 0.1616% $32,513.08

W25 DCFWSD #11B 4,462,325.62 0.1255% $25,255.05

W26 DCFWSD #4A 949,992.42 0.0267% $5,376.59

W27 OAK POINT WATER CONT. #1 847,792.28 0.0239% $4,798.18

W28 OAK POINT WATER CONT. #2 569,446.90 0.0160% $3,222.85

W29 OAK POINT WATER CONT. #3 825,848.35 0.0232% $4,673.99

W30 SMILEY RD WCID #1 2,025,026.33 0.0570% $11,460.87

W32 DCFWSD #11C 1,770,424.12 0.0498% $10,019.92

W33 NORTH FT WORTH WCID NO 1 190,873.72 0.0054% $1,080.27

W37 BROOKFIELD WCID 1,540,034.19 0.0433% $8,716.00

W38 ALPHA RANCH FWSD NO 1 1,030,277.00 0.0290% $5,830.97

W39 BELMONT FWSD NO 1 10,323,821.22 0.2904% $58,428.87

W41 THE LAKES FWSD 9,461,601.57 0.2662% $53,549.04

W42 CANYON FALLS WCID #2 3,436,209.71 0.0967% $19,447.63

W43 OAK POINT WATER CONT. #4 1,542,678.99 0.0434% $8,730.97

W44 CANYON FALLS MUD NO 1 1,909,096.55 0.0537% $10,804.75

W45 BELMONT FWSD NO 2 2,628,154.78 0.0739% $14,874.35

W47 DENTON CO MUD #6 6,236,819.76 0.1755% $35,298.01

W48 FAR NORTH FT WORTH MUD NO 1 0.00 0.0000% $0.00

W49 DENTON CO MUD #9 811,369.90 0.0228% $4,592.04

W54 DENTON CO MUD #10 0.00 0.0000% $0.00

W55 BIG SKY MUD 1,238,341.76 0.0348% $7,008.54

W57 DENTON CO MUD NO 8 1,000,044.05 0.0281% $5,659.87

W59 TRADITION MUD DENTON CO NO 2B 1,936,678.52 0.0545% $10,960.86

W66 TALLEY RANCH WCID NO 1 23,328.07 0.0007% $132.03

W67 PRAIRIE OAKS MUD OF DENTON CO 151,578.91 0.0043% $857.88

W68 DENTON CO MUD NO 16 1,407.00 0.0000% $7.96

 SPECIAL DISTRICTS TOTALS 145,771,025.37 4.1009% $825,008.12

 GRAND TOTALS 3,554,622,653.55 100.0000% $20,117,801.75

Page 8



2024 BUDGET SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

TOTAL

DEPT #100 DEPT #101 DEPT #102 DEPT #103 DEPT #104 DEPT #105 DEPT #106 DEPT #201 DEPT #202 DEPT #203 DEPT #204 2024

ACCT ACCOUNT TITLE BUSINESS OPER ADMINISTRATION EXEMP & ASSIS MAPPING INFO TECHNOLOGY OVERHEAD TRAIN & DEVEL COMMERCIAL APPEALS PERSONAL PROP RESIDENTIAL BUDGET

5100 PERSONNEL SERVICES

5110 SALARIES $445,000.00 $570,000.00 $1,251,000.00 $860,000.00 $926,000.00 $199,250.00 $90,000.00 $1,317,000.00 $515,000.00 $925,000.00 $2,808,000.00 $9,906,250.00

5120 LONGEVITY PAY $5,970.00 $2,200.00 $3,670.00 $9,450.00 $7,530.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,390.00 $5,470.00 $13,930.00 $21,260.00 $78,870.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $35,772.93 $46,320.75 $96,406.83 $66,937.50 $71,839.62 $15,242.63 $7,309.58 $110,809.49 $40,240.53 $80,319.64 $244,460.34 $815,659.84

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) $60,069.10 $78,715.00 $163,828.60 $113,750.00 $122,080.40 $45,290.50 $12,421.50 $188,303.70 $68,382.60 $136,490.90 $415,422.80 $1,404,755.10

5150 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE $5,411.19 $2,482.55 $5,166.90 $3,587.50 $3,850.23 $1,275.20 $391.55 $11,529.69 $2,182.21 $8,881.39 $27,801.37 $72,559.78

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,886,580.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,886,580.00

TOTAL 5100 - PERSONNEL SERVICES $552,223.22 $699,718.30 $1,520,072.33 $1,053,725.00 $1,131,300.25 $2,147,638.33 $110,122.63 $1,637,032.88 $631,275.34 $1,164,621.93 $3,516,944.51 $14,164,674.72

5200 EDUCATION & TRAINING

5210 MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00

5220 TRAINING, SCHOOLS, CONF, AND TRAVEL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,500.00

TOTAL 5200 - EDUCATION & TRAINING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $197,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $197,500.00

5300 SERVICES RECEIVED

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $451,290.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $451,290.00

5315 OIL, GAS, HEAVY INDUSTRIAL, AND

   UTILITY VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190,000.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL PROCESSING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62,500.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $142,583.00 $110,000.00 $0.00 $483,100.00 $0.00 $117,171.00 $3,600.00 $107,480.00 $62,566.00 $1,026,500.00

5345 AUTO EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT $16,650.00 $33,300.00 $8,798.00 $6,427.50 $5,550.00 $0.00 $5,550.00 $122,100.00 $5,550.00 $111,702.00 $367,821.00 $683,448.50

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,626.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,626.59

5360 PRINTING SERVICE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $229,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $229,400.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $452,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $452,800.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERTISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,700.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79,300.00

TOTAL 5300 - SERVICES RECEIVED $16,650.00 $33,300.00 $151,381.00 $116,427.50 $5,550.00 $2,502,716.59 $5,550.00 $239,271.00 $9,150.00 $219,182.00 $430,387.00 $3,729,565.09

5400 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE

5410 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,400.00

5420 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,329,665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,329,665.00

5430 ELECTRICITY, WATER, SEWER, & SOLID WASTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,340.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,340.00

5440 TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,656.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,656.00

5450 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $163,465.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $163,465.00

TOTAL 5400 - UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,329,665.00 $372,861.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,702,526.00

5500 CAPITAL OUTLAY

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $8,250.00 $8,300.00 $7,300.00 $26,800.00 $1,500.00 $7,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $16,000.00 $93,150.00

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 5500 - CAPITAL OUTLAY $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $8,250.00 $8,300.00 $7,300.00 $26,800.00 $1,500.00 $7,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $16,000.00 $93,150.00

5600 MISCELLANEOUS

5610 CONTINGENCY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $89,271.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $89,271.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,760.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $245,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $245,000.00

TOTAL 5600 - MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $399,031.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $399,031.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,354.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,354.92

TOTAL 5900 - DEBT SERVICE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,354.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,354.92

TOTALS: $570,373.22 $737,518.30 $1,679,703.33 $1,178,452.50 $2,473,815.25 $5,707,901.83 $117,172.63 $1,883,303.88 $646,425.35 $1,389,803.93 $3,963,331.51 $20,347,801.73

Page 9



2023 2024 INCREASE/

BUDGET
% 

Total

BUDGET
% 

Total

DECREASE
% 

Total

PERSONNEL SERVICES $12,517,140.66 70% $14,164,674.72 70% $1,647,534.06 65%

OTHER $5,292,650.84 30% $6,183,127.01 30% $890,476.17 35%

TOTAL BUDGET $17,809,791.50 $20,347,801.73 $2,538,010.23

GENERAL SUMMARY

Page 10



2024 BUDGET

5100 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

2023 2024 INCREASE OR

CLASSIFICATION BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE

ACCT #5110 - SALARIES $8,771,498.24 $9,906,250.00 $1,134,751.76

FULL-TIME SALARIES & SALARY ADJUSTMENTS $9,906,250.00

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5110 $9,906,250.00

ACCT #5120 - LONGEVITY PAY $75,500.00 $78,870.00 $3,370.00

DCAD RECOGNIZES CONTINUED SERVICE WITH

LONGEVITY PAY.  

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5120 $78,870.00

ACCT #5130 - SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $723,494.79 $815,659.84 $92,165.05

SOCIAL SECURITY IS CALCULATED ON FULL TIME

SALARIES AND LONGEVITY.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5130 $815,659.84

ACCT #5140 - RETIREMENT (TCDRS) $1,244,853.27 $1,404,755.10 $159,901.83

RETIREMENT IS APPLICABLE ONLY TO FULL-TIME

EMPLOYEES.  

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5140 $1,404,755.10

ACCT #5150 - WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE $65,889.96 $72,559.79 $6,669.83

THE DISTRICT PAYS WORKERS' COMPENSATION

PREMIUMS ON ALL FULL TIME EMPLOYEES.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5150 $72,559.79

ACCT #5160 - GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $1,886,580.00 $250,675.60

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE IS PROVIDED TO ALL 

FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5160 $1,886,580.00

TOTAL 5100 - PERSONNEL SERVICES $12,517,140.66 $14,164,674.73 $1,647,534.07

Page 11



2024 BUDGET

5200 - EDUCATION & TRAINING

2023 2024 INCREASE OR

CLASSIFICATION BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE

ACCT #5210 - MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSC & DUES $22,630.00 $35,000.00 $12,370.00

THIS ACCOUNT IS CHARGED FOR ALL MEMBERSHIPS

AND DUES, AND SUBSCRIPTIONS TO EDUCATIONAL

MEDIA.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5210 $35,000.00

ACCT #5220 - TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONFERENCES & TRAVEL $102,700.00 $162,500.00 $59,800.00

THIS ACCOUNT IS CHARGED FOR ALL EDUCATIONAL

RELATED TRAINING AND TRAVEL.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5220 $162,500.00

TOTAL  5200 - EDUCATION & TRAINING $125,330.00 $197,500.00 $72,170.00

Page 12



2024 BUDGET

5300 - SERVICES RECEIVED

2023 2024 INCREASE OR

CLASSIFICATION BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE

ACCT #5310 - APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $451,290.00 $0.00

THIS BUDGET ITEM IS CHARGED FOR PAYMENTS

TO THE 42 MEMBER ARB PANEL FOR WORK

PERFORMED DURING THE MANDATED EQUALIZATION

PROCESS.  THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE ONLY

TO THE OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5310 $451,290.00

ACCT #5315 - OIL, GAS, HEAVY INDUSTRIAL, AND UTILITY VALUATION $180,000.00 $190,000.00 $10,000.00

THIS BUDGET ITEM IS FOR CONTRACTED SERVICES.

IT IS A BID ITEM.

THIS ACCOUNT WAS MOVED TO OVERHEAD

IN 2023.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5315 $190,000.00

ACCT #5325 - LEGAL SERVICES $475,000.00 $500,000.00 $25,000.00

THIS BUDGET ITEM IS CHARGED FOR ALL LEGAL

EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH DEFENDING VALUES.

THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE ONLY TO THE

OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5325 $500,000.00

ACCT #5330 - AUDIT & PAYROLL PROCESSING $39,500.00 $62,500.00 $23,000.00

THIS BUDGET ITEM IS FOR THE ANNUAL AUDIT

AND FOR PAYROLL PROCESSING.
THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE ONLY TO THE  

OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5330 $62,500.00

ACCT #5340 - SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $824,756.86 $1,026,500.00 $201,743.14

THIS BUDGET ITEM IS CHARGED FOR EXPENSES

INCURRED TO OBTAIN OWNERSHIP, SALES AND 

VALUE INFORMATION.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5340 $1,026,500.00

ACCT #5345 - AUTO EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT $610,542.00 $683,448.50 $72,906.50

THIS BUDGET ITEM IS TO COMPENSATE EMPLOYEES

FOR THE USE OF THEIR PRIVATELY OWNED VEHICLES

DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THEIR JOB DUTIES.  

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5345 $683,448.50

Page 13



2024 BUDGET

5300 - SERVICES RECEIVED (continued)

2023 2024 INCREASE OR

CLASSIFICATION BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE

ACCT #5350 - GENERAL INSURANCE $34,929.59 $45,626.59 $10,697.00

ALL INSURANCE EXCEPT GROUP HEALTH AND

WORKERS' COMPENSATION IS CHARGED TO

THIS ACCOUNT.  THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE

ONLY TO THE OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5350 $45,626.59

ACCT #5360 - PRINTING SERVICES $159,000.00 $229,400.00 $70,400.00

THIS ACCOUNT IS CHARGED FOR ALL ITEMS THAT ARE

PRINTED AND MAILED.  ITEMS THAT ARE PRINTED AND

CONSUMED WITHIN THE BUILDING ARE CHARGED

TO OFFICE SUPPLIES.  THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE

ONLY TO THE OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5360 $229,400.00

ACCT #5370 - POSTAGE AND FREIGHT $352,700.00 $452,800.00 $100,100.00

THIS ITEM IS CHARGED FOR ALL ITEMS THAT ARE

MAILED.  THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE

ONLY TO THE OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5370 $452,800.00

ACCT #5380 - LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERTISING $8,000.00 $8,700.00 $700.00

THIS ACCOUNT IS CHARGED FOR ADVERTISEMENTS

IN NEWSPAPERS CONCERNING EXEMPTION

MATTERS SUCH AS HOMESTEADS, OVER-65,

DISABLED VETERANS, AND PRODUCTIVITY VALUATION

MATTERS.  OTHER ADVERTISEMENTS HAVE TO DO

WITH APPRAISAL REVIEW NOTICES, MISCELLANEOUS,

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING, AND INVITATIONS TO BID.

THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE ONLY TO THE

OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

SB 622 requires a line item indicating expenditures for

notices required by law to be published in a newspaper

by the political subdivision.

2022 Actual Expenses for mandated notices is $5,998

2023 Budgeted Expenses for mandated notices is $7,500

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5380 $8,700.00

ACCT #5390 - OFFICE SUPPLIES $65,950.00 $79,300.00 $13,350.00

THE OFFICE SUPPLY BUDGET IS COMPRISED OF

EXPENSES INCURRED FOR TRADITIONAL OFFICE

SUPPLY ITEMS.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5390 $79,300.00

TOTAL 5300 - SERVICES RECEIVED $3,201,668.45 $3,729,565.09 $527,896.64

Page 14



`

2024 BUDGET

5400 - UTILITIES AND MAINTENANCE

2023 2024 INCREASE OR

CLASSIFICATION BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE

ACCT #5410 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $17,400.00 $17,400.00 $0.00

MAINTENANCE OF ALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT EXCEPT

THE PRIMARY COMPUTER, PERIPHERAL DEVICES,  AND 

PERSONAL COMPUTERS IS CHARGED TO THIS ACCOUNT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5410 $17,400.00

ACCT #5420 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MAINTENANCE $1,072,200.00 $1,329,665.00 $257,465.00

THIS ACCOUNT IS COMPRISED OF BOTH COMPUTER

HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE. 

THIS ACCOUNT IS  APPLICABLE TO THE INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT.  GIS RELATED EXPENSES

ARE INCLUDED HERE.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5420 $1,329,665.00

ACCT #5430 - ELECTRICITY, WATER, SEWER AND SOLID WASTE $89,020.00 $81,340.00 ($7,680.00)

THIS BUDGET ITEM IS FOR THE DISTRICT'S 

UTILITIES.  THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE

ONLY TO THE OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5430 $81,340.00

ACCT #5440 - TELEPHONE $103,084.00 $110,656.00 $7,572.00

THIS BUDGET ITEM IS FOR THE DISTRICT'S TELEPHONE

EXPENSE.  THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE ONLY TO THE

OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5440 $110,656.00

ACCT #5450 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $145,011.00 $163,465.00 $18,454.00

THIS BUDGET ITEM COMPRISES ALL BUILDING AND

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE.  THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE

ONLY TO THE OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5450 $163,465.00

TOTAL 5400 - UTILITIES AND MAINTENANCE $1,426,715.00 $1,702,526.00 $275,811.00

Page 15



2024 BUDGET

5500 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

2023 2024 INCREASE OR

CLASSIFICATION BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE

ACCT #5510 - FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT $70,500.00 $93,150.00 $22,650.00

AN ASSET SCHEDULE APPEARS AT THE BACK OF THE

BUDGET.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5510 $93,150.00

ACCT #5520 - BUILDING AND LAND IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

AN ASSET SCHEDULE APPEARS AT THE BACK OF THE

BUDGET.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5520 $0.00

TOTAL 5500 - CAPITAL OUTLAY $70,500.00 $93,150.00 $22,650.00

Page 16



2024 BUDGET

5600 - MISCELLANEOUS

2023 2024 INCREASE OR

CLASSIFICATION BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE

ACCT #5610 - CONTINGENCY $76,672.23 $89,271.00 $12,598.77

THE FUNDS IN THIS BUDGET ITEM ARE APPROPRIATED

FOR UNANTICIPATED EXPENDITURES. ALL ANTICIPATED

EXPENDITURES ARE BUDGETED IN SPECIFIC ACCOUNTS.

THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE ONLY TO THE OVERHEAD

DEPARTMENT.

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5610 $89,271.00

ACCT #5620 - MISCELLANEOUS $58,450.00 $64,760.00 $6,310.00

THIS ACCOUNT IS FOR ITEMS THAT WILL NOT FIT WELL IN

ANOTHER CATEGORY.  THIS ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE ONLY

TO THE OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.
$64,760.00

ACCT #5630 - SEASONAL LABOR $261,250.00 $245,000.00 ($16,250.00)

THIS ACCOUNT IS FOR SEASONAL LABOR COSTS.  THE DISTRICT

BEGAN USING CONTRACT EMPLOYEES IN 2020 WHEN THEY

STOPPED USING PART TIME EMPLOYEES.  THIS ACCOUNT

IS APPLICABLE ONLY TO THE OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.
$245,000.00

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5630

TOTAL 5600 - MISCELLANEOUS $396,372.23 $399,031.00 $2,658.77

Page 17



2024 BUDGET

5900 - DEBT SERVICE

2023 2024 INCREASE OR

CLASSIFICATION BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE

ACCT #5920 - EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $72,065.16 $61,354.92 ($10,710.24)

THIS ACCOUNT IS CHARGED FOR EQUIPMENT LEASE

PAYMENTS.  EQUIPMENT LEASES WERE MOVED TO 

SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS IN 2022.  THIS    

ACCOUNT IS APPLICABLE ONLY TO THE 

OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT.
$61,354.92

TOTAL ACCOUNT #5920

TOTAL 5900 - DEBT SERVICE $72,065.16 $61,354.92 ($10,710.24)

TOTAL BUDGET $17,809,791.50 $20,347,801.73 $2,538,010.23

Page 18



2024 DENTON CAD ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023 2024

104 FTE's 115 FTE's CHIEF APPRAISER 

2024 Proposed 
New

DEPUTY CHIEF OF 
APPRAISAL 72 DEPUTY CHIEF OF 

ADMINISTRATION 42

2024 
Restructure

BUSINESS 
PERSONAL 
PROPERTY

COMMERCIAL MAPPING RESIDENTIAL TRAINING & 
DEVELOPMENT EXEMPTIONS & ASSISTANCE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY APPEALS BUSINESS 

OPERATIONS

Director Director Director Director Director Director Director Director Director

Supervisor Supervisor Supervisor Supervisor Supervisor Supervisor 
(New)

Supervisor 
(New) Supervisor Supervisor Supervisor

ARB 
Coordinator / 

TLO
Exec. Assistant

Sr. Appraiser Sr. Comm. 
Appraiser

Sr. AG / Land 
Appraiser GIS Specialist  Sr. Appraiser Sr. Appraiser Sr. Appraiser Sr. Appraiser

Senior Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist

Senior Exemption 
Specialist Systems Admin. Project Coordinator Legal Specialist HR / Finance 

Assistant

Sr. Appraiser Comm. Appraiser AG / Land 
Appraiser

GIS Specialist  
(New) Appraiser 3 Appraiser 3 Appraiser 3 Appraiser 3

Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist

Exemption 
Specialist IT Specialist Database Admin. Supplement 

Coordinator
HR/ Finance 

Assistant (open)

Appraiser 2 Comm. Appraiser AG / Land 
Appraiser

Sr. Mapping 
Technician Appraiser 3 Appraiser 3 Appraiser 3 Appraiser 3

Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist

Exemption 
Specialist IT Support Database Admin. Appeals Support Maintenance

Appraiser 2 Comm. Appraiser AG / Land 
Support

Sr. Mapping 
Technician Appraiser 2 Appraiser 2 Appraiser 2 Appraiser 2

Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist

Exemption 
Specialist Appeals Support 

Appraiser 2 Comm. Appraiser AG / Land 
Support

Mapping 
Tech. Appraiser 2 Appraiser 2 Appraiser 2 Appraiser 2

Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist

Exemption 
Specialist

Appraiser 1 Comm. Appraiser Mapping 
Tech. Appraiser 1 Appraiser 1 Appraiser 1 Appraiser 1

Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist

Mail Clerk

Appraiser 1 Comm. Appr. 
Support

Mapping 
Tech. Appraiser 1 Appraiser 1 Appraiser 1 Appraiser 1

Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist

Appraiser 1 Comm. Appr. 
Support

Mapping 
Tech.

Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist

Support Mapping 
Tech.

Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist

Mapping 
Tech.

Taxpayer 
Assistance 
Specialist
Taxpayer 

Assistance 
Specialist
Taxpayer 

Assistance 
Specialist

Page 19



2024 POSITIONS

2024

DEPT. TITLE FTE COUNT

#100

BUSINESS OPERATIONS DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS 1

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 2

HR/FINANCE ASSISTANT 3

MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEE 4

HR/FINANCE ASSISTANT 5

BUSINESS OPERATIONS TOTAL: 5

#101

ADMINISTRATION CHIEF APPRAISER 1

DEPUTY CHIEF OF APPRAISAL 2

DEPUTY CHIEF OF ADMINISTRATION 3

ADMINISTRATION TOTAL: 3

#102

EXEMPTIONS & ASSISTANCE DIRECTOR OF EXEMPTIONS & ASSISTANCE 1

SUPERVISOR OF EXEMPTIONS & ASSISTANCE 2

EXEMPTIONS & ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 3

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 4

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 5

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 6

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 7

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 8

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 9

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 10

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 11

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 12

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 13

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST 14

SR. EXEMPTION SPECIALIST 15

EXEMPTION SPECIALIST 16

EXEMPTION SPECIALIST 17

EXEMPTION SPECIALIST 18

EXEMPTION SPECIALIST 19

MAIL CLERK 20

EXEMPTIONS & ASSISTANCE TOTAL : 20

#103

MAPPING DIRECTOR OF GIS/MAPPING 1

SUPERVISOR OF GIS/MAPPING 2

GIS ANALYST 3

SR. MAPPING TECH 4

MAPPING TECH II 5

PERMIT SPECIALIST 6

MAPPING TECH  7

MAPPING TECH  8

MAPPING TECH  9

MAPPING TECH  10

MAPPING TECH  11

GIS SPECIALIST 12

MAPPING TOTAL : 12

#104

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR OF IT 1

SUPERVISOR OF IT 2

SUPERVISOR 3

PROJECT COORDINATOR 4

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR 5

DATABASE ADMINISTRATOR 6

IT SPECIALIST 7

IT SUPPORT 8

DATABASE ADMINISTRATOR 9

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TOTAL : 9

#106

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 1

Page 20



2024 POSITIONS

2024

DEPT. TITLE FTE COUNT

#201 DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL APPRAISAL 1

COMMERCIAL SUPERVISOR OF COMMERCIAL APPRAISAL 2

COMMERCIAL APPRAISER 3

COMMERCIAL APPRAISER 4

SR. COMMERCIAL APPRAISER 5

COMMERCIAL APPRAISER 6

COMMERCIAL APPRAISER 7

COMMERCIAL APPRAISER 8

SR. AG/LAND APPRAISER 9

AG/LAND APPRAISER 10

AG/LAND APPRAISER 11

APPRAISAL SUPPORT 12

AG/LAND APPRAISAL SUPPORT 13

APPRAISAL SUPPORT 14

AG/LAND APPRAISAL SUPPORT 15

COMMERCIAL TOTAL : 15

#202

APPEALS DIRECTOR OF APPEALS 1

TLO/ARB COORDINATOR 2

SUPPLEMENT COORDINATOR 3

APPEALS SUPPORT 4

LEGAL SPECIALIST 5

APPEALS SUPPORT 6

APPEALS TOTAL: 6

#203

PERSONAL PROPERTY DIRECTOR OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 1

PERSONAL PROPERTY SUPERVISOR 2

PERSONAL PROPERTY APPRAISER 3

BPP APPRAISER III 4

BPP APPRAISER II 5

BPP APPRAISER III 6

BPP APPRAISER I 7

BPP APPRAISER I 8

BPP APPRAISER I 9

BPP APPRAISER II 10

BPP APPRAISAL SUPPORT 11

PERSONAL PROPERTY TOTAL : 11

#204

RESIDENTIAL DIRCTOR OF RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL 1

RESIDENTIAL SUPERVISOR 2

RESIDENTIAL SUPERVISOR 3

RESIDENTIAL SUPERVISOR 4

RESIDENTIAL SUPERVISOR 5

SR. RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER 6

SR. RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER 7

SR. RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER 8

SR. RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER 9

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER III 10

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER III 11

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER III 12

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER III 13

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER III 14

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER III 15

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER III 16

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER III 17

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER II 18

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER II 19

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER II 20

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER II 21

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER II 22

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER II 23

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER II 24

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER II 25

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER I 26

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER I 27

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER I 28

Page 21



2024 POSITIONS

2024

DEPT. TITLE FTE COUNT

RESIDENTIAL (COND.) RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER I 29

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER I 30

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER I 31

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER I 32

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER I 33

RESIDENTIAL TOTAL: 33

TOTAL 2024 FTE'S: 115

Page 22



2024 CAPITAL EXPENSES

DEPT #100 - BUSINESS OPERATIONS

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $1,000.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $500.00

BUSINESS OPERATIONS TOTAL = $1,500.00

DEPT #101 - ADMINISTRATION

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $2,500.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $2,000.00

ADMINISTRATION TOTAL = $4,500.00

DEPT #102 - EXEMPTIONS & ASSISTANCE

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $6,250.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $2,000.00

EXEMPTIONS & ASSISTANCE TOTAL = $8,250.00

DEPT #103 - MAPPING

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $6,300.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $2,000.00

MAPPING TOTAL = $8,300.00

DEPT #104 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $5,300.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $2,000.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TOTAL = $7,300.00

DEPT #105 OVERHEAD

(1) AUDIO/VIDEO EQUIPMENT $10,000.00

(2) ARB EQUIPMENT $4,000.00

(3) PROJECTORS/PC'S $3,000.00

(4) MISCELLANEOUS $2,000.00

(5) TWO TABLES - ACCOMMODATE ADDL EMPLOYEES $2,800.00

(6) 82 CHAIRS - ACCOMMODATE ADDL EMPLOYEES $5,000.00

OVERHEAD TOTAL = 26,800.00$    

DEPT #106 - TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $1,300.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $200.00

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT TOTAL = $1,500.00

DEPT #201 - COMMERCIAL

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $5,000.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $2,000.00

COMMERCIAL TOTAL = 7,000.00$      

Page 23



ACCT # 5510 - FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT

DEPT #202 - APPEALS

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $4,000.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $2,000.00

APPEALS TOTAL = 6,000.00$      

DEPT #203 - PERSONAL PROPERTY

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $4,000.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $2,000.00

PERSONAL PROPERTY TOTAL = $6,000.00

DEPT #204 - RESIDENTIAL

(1) REPLACEMENT DESKS & CHAIRS $14,000.00

(2) MISCELLANEOUS (SCANNERS, STAPLERS, ETC.) $2,000.00

RESIDENTIAL TOTAL = 16,000.00$      

Page 24


	1. Agenda
	5. BOD Annual Audit 2022 (1)
	5. BOD Annual Audit 2022
	2022 Draft Audit

	7a. Minutes from 05,11,23 
	7b. March 2023 Financials (1)
	BOD Monthly Financials 03.31.23.docx
	Board Financials as of 03.31.23

	7b. April 2023 Financials (1)
	BOD Monthly Financials 04.30.23.docx
	Board Financials as of 04.30.23

	7b. May 2023 Financials (1)
	BOD Monthly Financials 05.31.23.docx
	Board Financials as of 05.31.23 (1)

	8. Eagle Appraisal Contract (1)
	8. Eagle Appraisal Memo
	8. AG CONTRACT 24-25

	9. 2024 Notice of PH
	10. 2024 Budget Documents
	1 - 2024 Coversheet
	2. Table of Contents
	CA Budget Transmittal Letter - 2024 Proposed Budget
	3 - 2024 Notice of PH
	4 - 2023-2024 Comparison
	5 - 2024 Proposed Budget Graph
	6 - 2024-2023 Revenue Comparison
	7 - 2024 Estimated Allocations
	8 - 2024 Summary by Department
	9 - 2 yr Comparison Category Summary
	10 - 2024 Summary, Expanded
	11 - 2024 Org Chart
	12 - 2024 Salary Positions
	13 - 2024 Capital Expenses




